oo Wb e

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FERNDALE, MI 48220
21131 GARDENLANE, GYMNASIUM, FERNDALE, Ml 48220

AGENDA

THURSDAY, JANUARY 12,2023 @ 6:30 P.M.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

INVOCATION

ROLL CALL

AUTHORIZATION TO EXCUSE MEMBERS FROM THE MEETING
AGENDA

a.

Approve/Disapprove/Deletions/Additions

MINUTES

d.

b.
C.
d

S o

Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of September 20, 2022
Approve/Disapprove Regular Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2022
Approve/Disapprove Public Hearing Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 4:30 p.m.
Approve/Disapprove Budget Public Hearing Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 5:15
p.m. for 2023 Budget Hearing

Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.
Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of November 11, 2022 @ 4:00 p.m.
Approve/Disapprove Public Hearing Minutes of 11/22/2022 at 4:30 for Fire
Assessment/Garbage Assessment

Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of 11/22/2022
Approve/Disapprove Regular Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2022
Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of December 20, 2022

7. SUPERVISOR

A.

B.

Page | 1

Approve/Disapprove a 24-Month Option to Acquire 38 Single Family Lots

Introduction to Establish Payment in Lieu of Taxes Ordinance for Royal Oak
Township | Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC and Royal Oak Township Il
Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC

Approve/Disapprove Account Payable dated 1-9-2023 ii the amount of
$48,912.09



CLERK

a. Approve/Disapprove the adoption of the Point of Inspection Ordinance and publish

accordingly.

8. TREASURER
a. Bank Balances

9. TRUSTEE
a. NONE

10. ATTORNEY None

11. NEW BUSINESS — NONE

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE
13. CITIZEN COMMENTS (3 MINUTES)
14. ADJOURNMENT

Page | 2




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL QAK

BOARD OF TRISTEES ~ SPECIAL MEETING !
8721 NORTHEND (TRAILER)-Temporary location : !
Ferndale, Mi 48220 |

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 @ 4:30 P.M.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by Supervisor at 4:32 p.m.
2. ROLLCALL Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees, Jeff Cushingberry, Wanda Allen, Treasurer
Genean Joshua, and Supervisor Donna Squalls

OTHERS PRESENT: Attorney Mike Bosnic and Elke Doom
ABSENT: Trustees Deja Vasquez and Karen Ballard

3. AGENDA
Approve/Disapprove

Motloned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve the agenda under purpose of
meeting as is.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Vasquez, Ballard
MOTION CARRIED

Purpose of Meeting:

1. Approve/Disapprove L-4029 for Operating, Library and Parks & Recreation
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that we approve L-4029 for Operating,
Library and Parks and Recreation at maximum amount without a hearing.

YEAS Cushingberry, Allen, Squalls
NAYS Joshua, Turner

ABSENT Vasquez, Bailard
MOTION CARRIED

2. Approve/Disapprove Elke Doom as Project Manager for Special Assessment Disbursement
Refunds
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that we approve Elke Doom as Project
Manager for Special Assessment Disbursement Refunds.

YEAS Turner, Cushingberry, Allen, Squalls
NAYS  Joshua

ABSENT  Vasquez, Ballard

MOTION CARRIED

3. Approve/Disapprove Elke Doom as Project Manager for the 2022 General Election
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turnerthat we approve Elke Doom as Project
Manager for the 2022 General Flection.

YEAS  Turner, Cushingberry, Allen, Squalls
NAYS lJoshua
ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard




MOTION CARRIED

4. Approve/Disapprove Elke Doom as Project Manager for the MEDC grant for Parks
and Recreation to work with Recreation Director, Donovan Jackson
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve Elke Doom as Project
Manager for the MEDC Grant for Parks and Recreation to work with Director, Donovan
Jackson, Treasurer stated half the grant was received electronically.

YEAS Allen, Cushingberry, Turner, Squalls
NAYS Joshua

ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard

MOTION CARRIED

5. Approve/Disapprove Accounts Payables dated September 18, 2022, in the amount of
$41,812.15 .
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve the Accounts Payables
dated September 18, 2022, in the amount of $41,812.15.

YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard
MOTION CARRIED

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

Herbert Welch asked if we will be reimbursed for refund by September 30, 2022, because
we are not timely across the board?

7. ADJOURNMENT

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that we adjourn this special meeting at
4:58 p.m.

YEAS

NAYS

ABSENT

MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED

CERTIFICATION

l, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a
Special Meeting held on Tuesday, September 20, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. located at
8721 Nogthend (Trailer), Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was present.

CLERK, GWENDOLYN TURKER N




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FERNDALE, MI 48220

21131 GARDENLANE, GYMNASIUM, FERNDALE, Ml 48220

MINUTES
THURSDAY, October 13, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

Lo

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by Supervisor at 6:30 p.m.

INVOCATION Moment of silent prayer and meditation

3. ROLL CALL Treasurer Genean loshua, Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustee Wanda Allen, and
Supervisor Donna Squalls S

4. AUTHORIZATION TO EXCUSE MEMBERS FROM THE MEEFING — Quorum present

g

5. AGENDA
a. Approve/Disapprove/Deletions/Add
Additions ’

ng¥a.Second Right of Refusal

d. Information regardingﬁ thx'zg?@g@missTg%%
) JEel =

e

2021 Ruditas presented

Sy | .
orrectivé®Action Plan as a result to improve
it

Apﬁ%?gze Disapproye to accept

deficietig
eﬁcneh@%ﬁ foggg?ij;t
sy . L% el

i AL &= SR, i L, 2y
3 s Zeenh, e
pprove/Di ‘E‘%%ve%ﬁ@%éMeeﬁﬁ‘ *ihutes of September 20, 2022

lotion not ma

=N boartiembers
b. @;/Disapproﬁpeciaﬁ%ﬁng Minutes of September 23, 2022

Motiand by Allen siported by Turner (per legal counsel) to approve the Special
Meertﬁ%l utes dat&fiSeptember 23, 2022

&%
i) ,sfé'.‘ 3
YEAS AL[%% ;
NAYS NONE & A

ABSENT  Vasquez, Ballard, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

¢. Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of September 29, 2022

Motioned by Allen supported by Turner that we approve the Spacial Meeting Minutes of
September 29, 2022,

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Vasquez, Ballard, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

9. SUPERVISOR
A. Progress Report from Brad Shepler of Hubble, Roth, and Clark
Brad Shepler of Hubble, Roth and Clark gave a detailed up-dated report regarding the lead pipe
evaluation and replacement program. Initially a random selection of 150 plus letters went out




YEAS Turner, Joshua, Allen, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard, Allen
MOTION CARRIED

Motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we approve the October 18, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. for
the Charter Township of Royal Oak 2023 Budget Workshop.

YEAS ALL

NAYS  NONE

ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

- Approve/Disapprove October 26, 2022, at 5:15 p.m. for the Charter Township of Royal Oak
2023 Budget public hearing "ﬁ'}“&

5:15 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. for the Charter Townshlp of.aﬂ%Budget Public Hearing on October

SR
'eq}i ==
26, 2022. P Agfr g;g%
o
YEAS ALL %%?
NAYS NONE k-

ABSENT Vasquez, Ballard, Cushmgberry
MOTION CARRIED

Motioned by Turner supported by”@i@n ’fh approe October 26, 2022, at 5:30 p.m. for
the Charter Township ¢ Royal Oak 2623 Pub le%': Saring.

YEAS ALL  di £ kYoo
YS NONE 4% & e
NA o] i, 2 f‘i%%%

e
ABSENT Vasquez, Bl Cuswmggerry %;g,
vonefkliig,

CLERK %”&
a. No 1%
i1. T%‘ RER
a. Bank Balaies wep:
b. Approve/Dlsfg; %l’% Resolution to Exercise Second Right of Refusal to Purchase Parcel
After supervisofifeéad an email with other information regarding the land is being

assessed at $50,000, the resolution will not be executed.
c. Information was verbally provided by Treasurer that we will no longer be receiving
Pilot Tax (revenues) for Housing Commission. MISHDA declared in August 2021 they are
no longer tax exempt. Thirty-seven parcels $9,866.27 Pilot tax is what we receive.
Treasurer will Investigate further and provide information In writing.

12, TRUSTEE
NO ITEMS
13, ATTORNEY None
14, NEW BUSINESS — NONE
15, UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE
16. CITIZEN COMIMENTS (3 MINUTES)
Herbert Welch
Up-date on Tax Refund. Bill Cunningham was asked to respond to conversation.
Have a problem with the Absence of so many board members. Are they getting




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL QAK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES ~ PUBLIC HEARING

21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, M!I 48220

MOVED TO ROOM 210/GYMNASIUM UNDER CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES/FIRE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022 @ 4:30 p.m.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting called to order by Supervisor at 4:36 p.m.
2. ROLLCALL: Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees Wanda Allen, Jeff Cushingberry, Supervisor
Donna Squalls QUOROIVI PRESENT
ABSENT: Trustees, Karen Ballard, Deja Vasquez, Treasurer Genean Joshua
3. [INVOCATION: Silent prayer, meditation, and bereavement for families of Rita Davis, Fannie
Cottingham and Eva Wilson

OTHERS PRESENT: Attorneys, Mike Bosnic, and Robert Thall
Finance Manager, Bill Cunningham
Township Manager, Ann Capela

Supervisor began the meeting by reminding everyone that in August of this year the Township voters
authorized the Township to raise money by special assessment for Township-wide fire protection pursuant
to Public Act 33. We are here today for a public hearing to move this process forward. The Supervisor
introduced Attorney Robert Thall as special counsel to the Township. Attorney Thall is going to take us
through this process.

Attorney Thall spoke as follows: Today’s public hearing is the first of two that are required before the
special assessment process is complete for Township-wide fire protection for 2023”. As noted, the
Township voters approved authorization for the Township to raise money by special assessment for
Township-wide fire protection. The proposed special assessment district for fire protection is the entire
township and will be-perpetual. The estimated amount to be assessed for providing fire protection for next
year is $287,761.50. All lands and premises will be assessed unless exempt from taxation under the
General Property Tax Act. The assessment for the first year will be billed on the winter 2022 tax bill. If
the Township-wide fire District is approved and the cost and expenses are approved by resolution at
another meeting later today, then a special assessment roll will be prepared regarding the amount to be
spread on each property. The amount will be spread to the taxable value of the property. Essentially, the

approved amount for next year is converted to a millage rate and spread on the taxable value on the winter
tax bill for each taxable property.

A second public hearing will be held next month on the special assessment roll for next year’s cost and
expenses, It is a hearing on how much each property will be assessed. Notice will be mailed and published
as required by law. Each year thereafter the Township will hold a noticed public hearing on the cost and
estimates for Township-wide fire protection for the next year and the spreading of such amount on the
special assessment roll.

Today’s public hearing is not a question-and-answer session but rather is the time to hear objections from
the public to the estimate of cost and expenses and the creation of the special assessment district. The
Township asks that any person speaking at the public hearing give his or her name so there will be an
accurate record of the public hearing. Each speaker will be given the opportunity one time to address the
Board and such time will be limited to three minutes per person. Do not expect an answer back at this
meeting and any questions can also be later directed to Township administration. The Board is hearing
your comments and objections.

At this point it was moved by the Supervisor to open the public hearing and seconded by Cushingberry.




Page2
October 26, 2022
Public Hearing for Fire Assessment

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT: Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

The Supervisor asked for any comments or objections from the public to the proposed township wide

fire protection, the creation of the proposed special assessment district and the estimate of cot and
expenses for fire protection in 2023,

Public Comments — 3 minutes each and only one at a time
Beverly Callier

Where does the figure $287,761.00 coming from?

Attorney Thall stated the contract with the City of Ferndale is going to charge the Township next
year for services with administrative cost.

Bach property is spread out individually. Each property has a Taxable Value and assesses value.
Each property pays on the taxable value.

Not SEV (State Equalized Value) but Taxable Value, Residents will know when the winter taxes
go gout in December 2022. The Township will be getting the information over to the county.

This public hearing is general information. How are we doing the individual statement? Will
everyone get to see it?

Denise Smith

Are property taxes higher this time — winter taxes would be lower?

Supervisor - No increase Just reversing the amounts. In the newsletter it stated the schoo!
districts are on the winter taxes this time and moving forward, the school districts will be on the
summer taxes. With Special Assessments, will the amounts creep back up?

Supervisor —Taxes will be lower than normal. Fire assessment was not as high as school districts

Ferndale and Oak Park. Does this apply to homeowners only? Attorney Thall stated all taxable
properties.

The Clerk was asked if she received any written comments, She stated no comments were received.

There were no more comments.

The Supervisor moved to close the public hearing and supported by Cushingberry at 5:06 p.m.
YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE
ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

CERTIFICATION

l, Gwendolyn Tutner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a
Public Hearing held on Wednesday, October 26, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. located at
21131 Gardenlane-moved to Room 210 (Gymnasium under construction),
Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was present.

/ CLERK, GWENDOLY#¥TURNER é




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PUBLIC HEARING

21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, MI 48220

MOVED TO ROOM 210/GYMNASIUM UNDER CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
2023 BUDGET HEARING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022 @ 5:15 p.m.

1. MEETING CALLED.TO ORDER: Meeting called to order by Supervisor at 4:36 p.m,
2. ROLLCALL:  Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees Wanda Allen, Jeff Cushingberry, Supervisor
Donna Squalls QUOROM PRESENT
ABSENT: Trustees, Karen Ballard, Deja Vasquez, Treasurer Genean Joshua
OTHERS PRESENT: Attorneys, Mike Bosnic, and Robert Thall
Finance Manager, Blll Cunningham
Project Managet, Elke Doom
Townshlp Manager, Ahn Capela

PURPOSE OF MEETING:

Public viewing of the 2023 Proposed Budget and hearing objections to the 2023
proposed budget which was properly posted.

At this point it was moved by the Supervisor to open the public hearing for the 2023 Proposed Budget and
seconded by Cushingberry.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

Residents were given a copy of the Charter Township of Royal Oak 2023 Origlnal Budget General
Appropriations Act by the Finance Manager, Blll Cunnihgham. He stated this budget was a result of a
Budget Workshop that was held which amendments were discussed. A resident stated they did not
know about the Budget Workshop; It was scheduled on Tuesday, October 15, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

The Supervisor asked if there were any comments or questions.

Mr. Davls stated we were in violation of Opens Meeting Act with no agendas provided, commented
regarding posting on website for hearing and suggested meeting be closed to avoid his lawsuit. He
reminded Atty, Bosnic they had been to court before and that Ms. Mayson was sdpposed to be in the
hospltal, He stated the Clerk openly stated she transferred tax funds and asked her who gave her the

authority to do so, There was no response to him. The supervisor thanked him for his comments and
concerns. :

Therefore, since there were no other comments or questicns, It was motioned by Cushingberry
supported by Allen that the Public Hearlng Is how closed at 5:27 p.m.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT: Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED

Supervisor stated the meeting, Special Meeting Is scheduled at 6:00 p.m. ancl we will resume at that
time.




Page 2
October 26, 2022
2023 Budget Hearing

CERTIFICATION

|, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and repres@nts the proceedings of a
Budget Public Hearing held on Wednesday, October 26, 2022, at 5:15 p.m.
located at 21131 Gardenlane-moved to Room 210 (Gymnasium under
thion), Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was present,

/ CLERK, GWENDOLYN’TURNER




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - SPECIAL MEETING

21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, MI 48220

MOVED TO ROOM 210/GYMNASIUM UNDER CONSTRUCTION

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Supervisor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m,
2. ROLL CALL: Clerk Gwendolyn Turnet, Trustees Jeff Cushingberry, Wanda Allen, and Supetvisor
Donna Squalls  (QUOROM PRESENT)
ABSENT: Trustees, Karen Ballard, Deja Vasquez, Treasurer Genean Joshua
OTHERS PRESENT: Attorneys, Mlke Bosnlc, and Robert Thall
Finance Managet, Bill Cunningham
Township Manager, Ann Capala

PURPOSE OF MEETING
Supervisor stated there were five (5) items on the Special Meeting Agenda which are as follows:

1. Discussion and actions/resolutions by the Township Board to create a fire protection special
assessment district, determine the boundaries, determine the amount of the special assessment levy
for 2023 cost and expenses, and direct the supervisor or supervisors to spread the assessment levy
on the taxable value of all of the lands and premises in the district that are to be especially benefited
by fire protection, according to benefits received, except, lands and premises exempt from the
collection of taxes under the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 to 21 1.155, to
defray the cost and expenses for fire protection,

2. Approve/Disapprove the Charter Township of Royal Oak 2023 Original Budgst General
Appropriations

3. Approve/Disapprove the resolution to accept $125,000 Michigan Enhancement Grant from
MEDC .

4. Approve/Disapprove a Resolution to amend the 2022 Budget and utllize the funds from the
Michigan Enhancement Grant for the appropriate repairs to the Recreation Center

5. Approve/Disapprove the resolution to accept $100.00 donation for Farks and Recreation
Halloween Event from Oakdale Co-operative

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that we approve the agenda as It stands with public
comments at the end,

YEAS ALL
NAYS NONE
ABSENT
MOTION CARRIED

1. Attorney Thall stated approving the Resolution would establish Township wide Fire Protection
Speclal Assessment District to defray the cost and expenses of Fire Protection, An annual
Public Hearing would have to be completed for the Speclal Assessmertt roll to distribute the
taxes for the following year. This year is $280,761.00. The second and last public hearing is

scheduled for November 22,2022, at 4:30 p.m. If approved, the cost would be placed on the
winter tax bill for cost services of 2023,

Therefore, It was motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that the Township Board




Page 2
Special Meeting
October 26, 2022

approve Resolution #22-028 to allow the Township Board to create a fire protection special
assessment district, determine the boundaries, determine the amount of the special assessment levy
for 2023 cost and expenses, and direct the supervisor or supervisors to spread the assessment levy on
the taxable value of all the lands and premises in the district that are to be especially benefited by
fire protection, according to benefits received, except, lands and premises exempt from the collection

of taxes under the general property tax act, 1893 PA 206, MCL 211.1 t0 211.155, to defray the cost
and expenses for fire protection,

YEAS Turner, Cushingberty, Allen, Squalfs
NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

2. Approve/Disapprove the Charter Township of Royal Osk 2023 Original Budget General
Appropriations,

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that we approve the Charter Township of Royal Oak
2023 Original Budget General Appropriations,

YEAS Allen, Cushingberry, Turner, Squalls

NAYS NONE
ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

8. Approve/Disapprove a Resolution to accept $125,000 Michigan Enhancement Grant
from MEDC

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that we approve Resolutinn #22-026 to accept
$125,000 Michigan Enhancement Grant

YEAS  Cushingberry, Turner, Allen, Squalls
NAYS  NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

4. Approve/Disapprove a Resolution to amend the 2022 Budget and utilize the funds from the
Michigan Enhancement Grant for the appropriate repairs to the Recreatinn Center,
Motloned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that we approve Resolution #22-029 to amend the
2022 Budget and utilize the funds from the Michigan Enhancement Grant for the appropriate
repairs to the Recreation Center
YEAS  Turner, Cushingberry, Allen, Squalls
NAYS  NONE .
ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

5. Approve/Disapprove the Resolution to accept $100 donation for Parks and Recreation Halloween
Event from Oakdale Co-operative,
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that we approve Resolution #22-030 to accept $100
donatlon for Parks and Recreation Halloween Event from Oakdale Co-operative,

YEAS  Allen, Turner, Cushingberry, Squalis

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua

MOTION CARRIED




Page 3
Special Meeting
October 26, 2022

6, CITIZEN COMMENT
Irene Willis commented about redoing parts In the recreation building and that heating is the
maln part. Heat and alr are needed.

There were ho more comments

7. ADOURNMENT
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Allen that the meeting be adjourned at 6:26 p.m.
YEAS ALL
NAYS NONE
ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

CERTIFICATION

l, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a
Special Meeting held on Wednesday, October 26, 2022, &t 6:00 p.m. located at
21131 Gardenlane-moved to Room 210 (Gymnasium under construction),
Fernglale, MI 48220 where a quorum was present,

Tohpor

LERK, GWENDOLYN ZURNER




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES —~ SPECIAL MEETING
21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, M! 48220
ROOM 210

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
FRIDAY, NOVEMVIBER 11, 2022 @ 4:00 P.M.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by Supervisor at 4:01 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL Clerk, Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees Jeff Cushingberry,
Wanda Allen and Supervisor Donna_S:gAualls (Quorum present)

OTHERS PRESENT: Township Manager, Ann Cafar;e,::!a

Absent: Trustees Karen Ballard, Deja Vasquez, and Trea&urer
Genean Joshua A

3. APPROVE/DISAPPROVE AGENDA
After Supervisor reviewed the. ltems forthe purpose of the meeting, it was
motioned by Turner, gupported by Cushmgberry to approve the agenda as is.

YEAS ALL"_' .
NAYS  NONE "

Lis
e

ABSENT ~Ballard, Vasduez, Joshua
MOTlON CARRIED. y -

Purpose of Meetmg

1. Approve/Dwapgrpve Accounts Payable dated October 27, 2022, in the amount of
§71,453,63 -

Motioned by Cushiﬁgberry stpported by Turner that we approve the Accounts Payables dated
October 27, 2022, in thé amount of $71,453,63,

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

2, Approve/Disapprove Accounts Payable dated November 10, 2022, In the amount of $83,995.40
Motioned by Allen supported by Cushingberry that we approve the Accounts Payable dated
November 10, 2022, in the amount of $83,995.40,

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

3. Approve/Disapprove to extend the contract of the Seasonal DPW Worker until March 31, 2023,




Page 2
November 11, 2022
Special Meeting

for no more than 30 hours weekly at $12.00 hourly retroactively effective from October 31,
2022 .

It was discussed and decided if the seasonal worker uses his own equipment, he will need to
provide his own insurance Ryder from his business so that it could be reported to our insurance
company. Therefore, it was moved by Turner supported by Cushingberry to extend the
contract of the Seasonal Department of Public Worker until March 31, 2023.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

4. CITIZEN COMMENTS
Clerk Turner gave an up-date of Deputy Clerk, Ms Bea’cnce Maysan

The supervisor gave an up-date on the Park Commnssuoners recejving three bids regarding the

boiler, They provided her with three bids to first elean ouit the boiler and then the furnace could

be installed. Bids were as follows:

1. Omni Cleaning Services (54, 000)4 2 “Junk ng (53 499) and 3. Absolute Repair and
maintenance {$4,800) .

Resident Patrick Rectiéleay on Relmanwlle commented aboutthe accessibility of Supervisor
and not responding to emails. Ipformatlonwas explamed }q residents about how it works and
was given another. way of contact by paper, Citizen Complamt Form. The Supervisor
acknowledged that she" was very. much aware of the resident.

5. ADJOURNMENT . )
Motioried by Turner%ypported by Cushingberry tha‘t the meeting be adjourned at 4:22 p.m.
YEAS "ALL

NAYS ‘NONE
ABSENT Ballard Vasquez, Joshua
MOTION CARRIED

Y

kY

CERTIFICATION

l, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a
Special Meeting held on Friday, November 11, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. located at
21131 Gardenlane, Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was present,

CLERK, GWENDOLYN TURNER




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PUBLIC HEARING
21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, Mi 48220
ROOM 210/GYMNASIUM

1
2,

PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
FIRE PROTECTION/GARGAGE DISPOSAL
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2022 @ 4:30 p.m.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting called to order by Supervisor at 4:31p.m.
ROLL CALL:  Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustess Wanda Allen, Jeff Cushingberry, Treasurer,

loeAnn Brown and Supervisor Donna Squalls QUOROM PRESENT

Supervisor introduced the new Treasurer, JoeAnn Brown.
ABSENT: Trustees, Karen Ballard, and Deja Vasquez . -

OTHERS PRESENT: Attorney Robert Thall o
Township Manager, Ann Ca‘péla

Supervisor began the Public Hearing by statmg the purpose of the Pubhc Hearlng

1.

2.

T

Was to review and hear any objections to the Speoml Assessment Roll for Flra Protection for 2023
cost and expenses, as noticed for pubha hearmg and;-

A Public Hearing to review and hea,r any ‘objections to the Spemai Assessment roll for Garbage
Collection and disposal for 2023 and‘the proposed amount {o. -defray the 2023 cost and expenses,

as notice 2023 and the pro;posed amount to defray ‘the 2023 cost and expenses, as noticed for public
hearing by the Township. ’ B .

FIRE PROTECTIOE

Supervisor terned the méetmg over td Special Counsel Attorney Robert Thall

Attorney Thall spbkp as follows: This first gubhc hearing we will have is on the fire protection
special, assessment roft *The Towa;shlp Voters hpproved authorization for the Township to raise
money.Yy. special assessmint for township-wide fire protection, In October, the Township held a
public heaﬂhg, and they app;oved thé estimated expense for fire protection for next year in the
amount of $2817 761, A speclal assessment roll was then prepared to spread the costs on all lands
and premises thhin the Township unless exempt from taxation under the General Property Tax
Act. The special assessment roll is to be billed on the winter 2022 property tax bill that you will
receive. Pursuant to the. spec1a1 assessment roll, the special assessment is computed on the basis of
9.3793 mills which is $9.3793 dollars per $1,000 of taxable value on the taxable value property.
The special assessment is to cover the costs for fire protection for 2023. A millage rate is required
for use to spread on the taxable value of property. The more expensive a property, the higher their
special assessment is for fire protection, Each year hereafter, the Township will hold a noticed
public hearing on the cost and estimates for township-wide fire protection for the next year and
the spreading of such amount on the special assessment roll.

Residents were asked in speaking at the public hearing to give their name so there will be an
accurate record of the public hearing and each speaker will be given the opportunity to address the
board and such time will be limited to three minutes per person. The Board is hearing your
comments and objections and may direct that I respond to questions raised.

At this point, a motion is needed to open the scheduled fire protection public hearing,

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Brown that we open the Public Hearing,




Page 2
Public Hearing- Fire/Garbage
November 22, 2022

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED

1. Dwight Carter — Assessment is on value of your house? How many fires per year in the
Township? How do we compare QOak Park.

2. Carol McCollough — Millage part homeowner — part town houses? (homeowners and &
businesses)
3. Dwight Carter — Looking at handouts another house is higher than his home,

4. Irene Willis — Looking at taxable value $13,880 but at Garbage rate. (This will be on the
winter tax bill,)

Attorney Thall asked Clerk if we received any written correspéndeqce from anyone. The clerk stated no.

5. Beverly Callier Yearly assessment _ o
6. Herbert Welch — How did you reach figure, taxable rate? Final.amount for refund?

Can you assume if value goes up will taxes go up. “
School taxes moved to the summer taxes. . e
Oliver Anderson — Fund Balance clarifications, 9L§i'k.~having a deputy, seniors operating in
the black, etc. ? The supervisde tald the resident she would speak with her after the meeting
to answer her questions and the r@si&éﬁt.was okay m]‘ghthls
Ferndale bought a new Fire Trucl{%ecauéé%ﬁ our support. (No name given just comment)
8. Danny Taylor nevergefs emails. . - T T
9. Karen Haskell. - Furids for,COVID? Have thiey bééﬁ@u‘%gg?

The supervisor asked if'tﬁere were an\'/‘other questién’_s and or concerns. Sine there were none, it was
motioned by Cushingberry supported byJ’u,fner that we.close the Public Hearing at 5:15 p.m.

YEAS ALL S . '
NAYS:  NONE L
ABSENT - “Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED s

o

Motioned by CUs@fj}gberry subp@rted by Brown that we open the Public Hearing for the Garbage
Collection and Dispesal.Special Assessment for 2023,

YEAS ALL
NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED

GARBAGE COLLECTION/DISPOSAL

Attorney Thall stated this next public hearing is an annual public hearing to determine the
amount to defray the cost and expenses of garbage collection and disposal services provided to
all residentially improved lots and parcels located within the Township by special assessment
against such properties. The amount to defray the cost and expenses for 2023 is estimated to be
$120,684.60. Then this amount is spread on a special assessment tax roll which consists of 540
residentially improved real properties the amount per parcel for 2023 garbage collection and
disposal services will be $223.49, This special assessment is a flat rate assessed for providing
your property with garbage services for 2023. This amount will appear on your winter 2022 tax
bill. Today is your opportunity to comment on the amount of the cost and expense for next
year’s provisions of garbage collection and disposal services and the special assessment roll




Page 3
Public Hearing Fire/Garbage
November 22, 2022

fevying the $223.49 per residentially improved parcel. Commercial and industrial parcels do not
receive garbage service from the Township. We again ask that you state your name and address so
that there will be an accurate public record and each speaker will be given three (3) minutes.

The Clerk was asked if she received any written correspondence regarding the garbage collection
and disposal special assessment, The Clerk stated no.

1. Dwight Carter stated the special assessment on these two items is above and beyond property

taxes and more.
The supervisor asked if there were any more questions and or concerns. Since there were none, it

was motioned by Cushingberry supported by Brown that we close the Public Hearing for Garbage
Special Assessment at 5:20 p.m. "

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Trustees Ballard and Vasquez . O
MOTION CARRIED o L

CERTIF!CAT[ON e

I, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly eIEt:ted Clerk of the Charter Townshlp of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be tme an’dagorrect and. represents the proceedings of a
Public Hearing held on Tuesday, ‘Novembrer 22, 2022 at 4:30 p.m. located at
21131 Gardenlane-moved to Room 210 Ferndale MI 48220 where a quorum

was present. -

[
i3

CLERK, GWENDQLYN TURNER -
e ¥ o s




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - SPECIAL MEETING
21131 GARDENLANE, FERNDALE, MI 48220
ROOM 210/GYMNASIUM

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
FIRE PROTECTION/GARGAGE DISPOSAL
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2022 @ 5:00 p.m.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting called to order by Supervisor at 5:21p.m.

2 ROLLCALL: Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees Wanda Allen, Jeff Cushingberry, Treasurer,
JoeAnn Brown and Supervisor Donna Squalls QUOROM PRESENT

ABSENT: Trustees, Karen Ballard, and Deja Vasquez = %

OTHERS PRESENT: Attorney Robert Thall = % .
Township Manager, Ann Capela W
3 Agenda IS .
Additions/Deletions ’ R v
Motioned by Cushingberry suppdﬁéﬂby Turner that wé remove items 3 and 4 to be scheduled
at a later date and to approve the-lje,méfﬁdgar of the ag'érfda} as it is,
YEAS AL .- - . BT A
NAYS NONE . - = " ‘ "
ABSENT  Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
ey, .
MOTION CARRIED ™ . .
Supervisor._sttat.é'd the pdr’ﬁgge of the ’héeetiné R
Purpose of Meeting:
1. Discussion aﬁdhqctions/resolutipns by the Township Board to approve a special assessment roll for
fire protection fo*2023. -
Motioned by Cus‘liiagberry»supported by Brown that we approve a Resolution for a Special
Assessment Roll for Eire Protection for 2023, ‘

YEAS  Allen, Cushingberry, Brown, Turner, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED

The following Resolution was read by Attorney Thall;

RESOLUTION # 22 -37 APPROVING SPECIAL ASSESSHMENT
FOR FIRE PROTECTION FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
November 22, 2022

WHEREAS, in accordance with Michigan Public Act 33 of 1951 as amended, the Royal Qak
Charter Township Board approved the cost and expenses of $287,761.00 for 2023 fire protection to be

defrayed by special assessment within the Royal Oak Charter Township Fire Special Assessment District
on October 26, 2022; and




Page 2
Special Meeting Minutes
November 22, 2022

WHEREAS, to spread the fire protection cost and expenses for 2023 the township supervisor has
caused to be prepared a special assessment roll having an assessment of 9.3793 mills ($9.3793 per $1000
of taxable value) upon taxable real property within the special assessment district and has filed the same
with the township clerk; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with proper statutory notice, a hearing was held on November 22,
2022, commencing at 4:30 p.m. at the Royal Oak Charter Township Hall, Room 210, and opportunity
was given to all present to comment upon the foregoing special assessment roll; and

WHEREAS, the proposed special assessment roll appears reasonable and proper.
Page 2
Special Meeting Minutes
November 22, 2022

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED thatthe special assessment roll assessing
9.3793 mills ($9.3793 per $1000 of taxable value) upon.taxable real property within the special assessment
district for fire protection be hereby confirmed for the 2023 calendar year of the township thereby raising
$287,761.00 for fire protection cost and expenses, i

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that the Fownship Treasurgr be authorized and
directed to collect the aforesaid fire protegtion special assessment on a separate column on the regular
property tax statements mailed in Decembef 2022. S .

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that in the evént of any delinquency in payment after
February 14,2023, said delinquent assessmeniske returned’ss delinquent to the Oakland County Treasurer
for collection as other Township taxes are assessed, levied, ana“agllected.

All resolutions or p::u?t«gc of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of the
conflict. . : o

The moﬁbﬁ Was i‘rh'é‘dq by Cu,sh?j}ngberlty; gecox;c\le"d ’by Brown, to adopt the foregoing resolution.

Upon 13l call vote th;f'c;llqwing %;btsd "aye": |

Trustee'sf-"Wanda Allen and. Jeff Cushingberry, Treasurer JoeAnn Brown, Clerk
Gwendolyn‘{g‘qgrner and Sugervisor Donna Squalls

The foIIowing‘V'o‘tqd}L'.‘nay": .

NONE. R

The following were absent:
Trustees Karen Ballard and Deja Vasquez

The Supervisor declared the Motion carried and the Resolution duly adopted.

CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, GWENDOLYN TURNER, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Royal Oak, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the Township Board on November 22, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was
present; that said meeting was conducted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of
Michigan and the members of said Board voted upon said Resolution as hersinbefore set forth,

Gwendolyw Turner

Gwendolyn Turner, Clerk




Page 3 .
Special Meeting Minutes
November 22, 2022

2. Discussion and actions/resolutions by the Township Board to approve the amount to defray 2023
cost and expenses for garbage collection and disposal and to approve a special assessment roll for
garbage collection and disposal for 2023,

Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that we approve a Resolution to approve the
amount to defray 2023 cost and expenses for garbage collection and disposal and to approve a
Special Assessment Roll for garbage collection and disposal for 2023,

YEAS Turner, Cushingberry, Allen, Brown, Squalls
NAYS ©NONE

ABSENT  Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED

The following resolution was read by Attorney Thall:

RESOLUTION# 22 - 36 APPROVING SPECIZ\L ASSESSMENT
FOR GARBAGE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023

November 22, 2022

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Royal Ok Township. Board previdusly adopted a resolution
creating the Garbage Collection and Disposal Special AssessmentDistrict to annudlly defray the cost and
expenses of garbage collection and disposalservices provided to afl residentially impiéved lots and parcels
located within the Township, by special assessment against such properties; and

WHEREAS, the estimated cost to défféy the cost and expenses for garbage collection and disposal
for 2023 is estimated to be $120;684.60; and . . T T

WHEREAS, the Township Supervisor has caused to béf"prepared & special assessment roll
showing the amount of $223:49 to be levied upon eachiresidentially improved parcel within the district to
defray the cost of gashage colIe'dbigrx_ and dispgsal by s‘g@giaj assessment for use in 2023; and

WHEREAS, in accggdance with proper sidtice, a hearing was held on November 22, 2022,
commencing at 4:30 p.m. at'the Charter Township of Royal Oak Township Hall, Room 210, and the
opportunity given to all present ta.comment-on the foregoing proposed costs and expenses and special

assessment roll; and,
e

WHEREAS,ﬁ-iA‘e"E'roposed cost and expenses and special assessment roll appear reasonable and
proper. -

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the aforesaid cost and expenses for
garbage collection and disposal within the Township Garbage Collection and Disposal Special
Assessment District be hereby confirmed for the 2023 calendar year in the amount of $120,684.60.

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township Board does hereby confirm the
special assessment roll spreading an assessment of $223.49 per residentially improved lot or parcel located
within the Garbage Collection and Disposal Special Assessment District to defray the cost and expenses
for such garbage collection and disposal services in 2023,

BE IT FURTHER HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township Treasurer is hereby directed to
collect the foregoing special assessment on the next regular tax statement to be mailed to Township

taxpayers in December of 2022, The due date is the same as for Township taxes on the December tax
statement,

BE IT FURTHER HERBY RESOLVED on the first day of September 2023, following the

special assessment due date, the Township Treasurer shall submit to the Township Board a sworn
statement setting forth the names of the persons delinquent, if known, a description of the parcels of land

7




Page 4
Special Meeting Minutes
November 22, 2022

upon which there are delinquent special assessments, and the amount of such delinquency, including a 6%
penalty on the total amount. Thereafter, the amount will be reassessed pursuant to statute.

All resolutions or parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded to the extent of the conflict. All prior actions taken to prepare and
confirm the special assessment roll are hereby ratified,

Motion was made by Cushingberry, seconded by Turner, to adopt the foregoing resolution.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "aye™:
Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, Trustees Jeff Cushingberry and Wanda Allen, Treasurer
JoeAnne Brown, Supervisor Donna Squalls

The following voted "nay":

NONE

S
L

The following were absent: i
Trustees, Karen Ballard, and Deja Vasqqez‘

The Supervisor declared the Motion carried andthe Resofition duly adép’%e‘d.

CERTTFICATE -

The undersigned, GWENDQLYN TURNER, the .dtilly\)appointéd and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Royal Oak, hereby cerfifies that the foregoing colgtitutes a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the Township Board on November 22, 2092, at which meeting a quorum was
present; that said meeting ﬁas,hconductéd in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of
Michigan and the members oﬁé’é’i;dlBoard'mtgd’upon sé’id Resolution as hereinbefore set forth,

B R, A Gwendolyn, Turner:
i, ST Gwendolyn Turner, Clerk

3, Approve/.Diséiaprove to ca ncq‘l)(disconné;:t Zoom order #01474352 effective immediately
Motioned by Cd&};ingberry supported by Brown that we approve to cancel/disconnect Zoom order
#Q1474352 effective immediately.

YEAS ALL
NAYS NONE

- ABSENT Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIED

4, Approve/Disapprove to cancel services with Amazon
Motioned by Cushingberry supported by Turner that we cance! services with amazon.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Trustees Ballard and Vasquez
MOTION CARRIES

5. Public Comment




Page 5
Special Meeting Minutes
November 22, 2022

Beverly Callier — requested print out of accounts with breakdown of financial office budget

Dwight Carter —~ In lleu of special assessment, can we get state/federal help so that it is not on our

backs as much. Has this been explored?

Beverly Calller- 5 Million in infrastructure would this include roads. On Ithaca can ho parking signs

moved to the other side of the street.

Carla Hunt ~ Speed bumps are needed down Cloverdale. It is not safe for kids to play. Mendota &
Meyers, Corner fence divides parts on Wyoming and house on lthaca, no privacy. Fence
against the fence. She also stated her relative said he came to us, Mr. Hunt, regarding
development

Olivia Anderson — Township Manager/Supervisor and administrative official. What is the difference?

Irene Willis — Commented the Seniors program is doing fine. She spoke about the old sewer in the

back of her house. .
Herbert Welch - State police on Cloverdale and people are double‘parked and the only way tickets are
lssued is that the administration has to request this, Two more years to go and he is
Optimistic and hopeful with the board. Asked Eib%\;lt old carver school building
Ms. McCollough commented that we do not need speed bumps for Cloverdale that is a main thorough
Fare for police and fire. We need police and there moto"r'qyc]es. Parks and Recreation
Put roof on they need an office, What is going on now for-the kids? There is no area
In the Township kids can utilize. We have not seen any development not nothing.

13

The supervisor asked for anymore comments. R
6. Adjournment e T
Motioned by Turner supported by Allendhat themeeting be é’djg_ourned at 6:20 p.m.
YEAS ALL . S
NAYS NONE S " o :
ABSENT Trustees Ballard, Vasqugz and Cushingberry (who léft.the meating)
MOTION CARRIED ;- ' '
MEETING ADJOURNED ™"

.4 CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, GWENDOLYN T'ﬁfRNER, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Charter
Township of Royal Ogk, hereby certifies that the foregoing of a Special Meeting is a true and complete
copy of Minutes of thé‘fmynship Board on November 22, 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present;
that said meeting was condiisted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of Michigan and
located at 21131 Gardenlane, Room 210, Ferndale, MI 49220 and posted accordingly.

Gwendolyn Turner, Clerk




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - REGULAR BOARD MEETING

21131 GARDENLANE - GYMNASIUM
FERNDALE, MI 48220

7.

MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by supervisor at 6:37 p.m.

2. INVOCATION Silent Prayer and meditation for family of Laura Jones

3. ROLL CALL Trustee Wanda Allen, Treasurer JoAnne Brown, Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, and Supervisor
Donna Squalls

Absent: Trustees’ Karen Ballard, Deja Vasquez, and leff Cushingberry
Others Present: Attorneys, Mike Bosnic, AND Matt Zewlinksy
Township Manager, Ann Capela

4, AUTHORIZATION TO EXCUSE MEMBERS FROM THE MEETING: Quorum Present
5. AGENDA
a. Approve/Disapprove/Deletions/Additions
Additions
i. To move to enter close session to discuss financial effect on lawsuit with
Attorney Za linksy
j» To approve/disapprove a Resolution directing the Township Attorney’s Office to
take any legal actions required to challenge the validity of the Marijuana ballot
proposal that passed in November 2022
k. To approve/Disapprove Holiday Closing for December 22, 2022, through January 2,
2023,
Motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we approve the agenda with all the additions.

YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

6. MINUTES
a. Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of September 20, 2022
b. Approve/Disapprove Regular Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2022
¢, Approve/Disapprove Public Hearing Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 4:30 p.m.
d. Approve/Disapprove Budget Public Hearing Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 5:15 p.m. for 2023
Budget Hearing
Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of October 26, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.
f.  Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of November 11, 2022 @ 4:00 p.m.
g. Approve/Disapprove Public Hearing Minutes of 11/22/2022 at 4:30 for Fire Assessment/Garbage
Assessment
h. Approve/Disapprove Special Meeting Minutes of 11/22/2022
After a brief discussion acknowledging a quorum was not available to vote on some minutes, it
was motioned by Turner supported by Allen that the minute items a-h are tabled until the next
regular meeting to approve and or disapprove.

o

YEAS ALL

NAYS  NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

SUPERVISOR

A. 2021 Exit Audit presented by James Cook of Morgan and Associates
James Cook, CPA of Morgan & Associates out of Grand Rapids reviewed the Township Audit
— Exit Audit with year ending December 31, 2021, Mr. Brown presented the financial




Page 2
Regular Board Minutes
December 8, 2022

statements which are provided to give us {users of the GASB {Government Accounting Standards Board) and
the State of Michigan confidence that the financial information is complete and correct and comparable from
year-to -year and for similar townships.

Revenues compared to the prior year were reviewed, functional expenses, and fund balance
Comparisons.

In conclusion, he stated there responsibility and that of the Township. Yearend closing and workpaper
preparation have improved vastly over the prior year and after discussions with the financial manager and
supervisor, he feels that 2022 will have no issues. Inserting an internal audit process quarterly would help to
ensure internal controls are being followed according to the accounting manual as it relates to separations of
duties, There were a few journal entries made that were missing the required approval and believe these
were approved via email but would like to see backup sighature.

Any non-compliance with laws and regulations that is noticed is reported, none to note. Budget amendment
deficit is most likely a result of data changing after budget amendments were made but not a concern of what
he observed. Property taxes were not distributed according to state statue. This was a result of the treasurer
changing hands, has been resolved. Bill Cunningham was a major help in reconciling this issue and helping to
get it resolved, An unmodified opinion was given on the financials which means based on his testing, we have
evidence that the financial statements are materially correct, As the project develops for the federally funded
lead pipe removal, if $750,000 or more are expended in federal funds a single audit will be required. The
Township will be responsible for ensuring that OMB compliance is followed, even if there is a third party
handling the funds. Following up using CFDA number assigned to grant to make sure township compliances
with all relevant compliance requirements.

The Clerk asked on a scale of A-E how did we rate? He stated a B+ and an A.

B. Approve/Disapprove the 2021 Audit as presented
Motioned by Wanda supported by Turner that we accept the audit by Mr. James Cook as presented.

YEAS  Turner, Allen, Brown, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

C. Approve/Disapprove the Budget Amendment for funds, in the amount of $5,138
After review of Budget Amendment #3, it was motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we approve
Budget Amendment#3 in the amount of $5,138 negative impact on the general fund.

YEAS Brown, Allen, Squalls

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

D. Approve/Disapprove the Interlocal Agreement and Resolution for Oakland County to approve the designated
assessor, Michael R. Lohmeier, as the assessor for the period of January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2027.
Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we approve the Interlocal Agreement and Resolution for
Oakland County to approve the designated assessor, Michael R. Lohmeier, as the assessor for the period of
January 1, 2023, through December 31, 2027,

YEAS  Brown, Turner, Aller, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

E. Approve/Disapprove the pay of the appointed Deputy Treasurer, Paula Washington-Donald at 20.00 per hour for
a total of no more than 30 hours per week
Motioned by Allen supported by Turner that we approve the pay of the appointed Deputy, Paula Washington-
Donald at $20.00 per hour for a total of no more than 30 hours a week.




Page 3

Regular Board Meeting
December 8, 2022

K

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

Approve/Disapprove the pay increase of 1.00 more per hour for all non-union employees.
Motioned by Allen supported by Brown that we approve the pay increase of $1.00 more per hour of all non-
union employees,

YEAS  Brown, Allen, Squalls

NAYS  Turner

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

Approve/Disapprove the appointment of llene Thomas, Shelly Harville, and Patricia Puckett to the Board of
Review for a two-year term beginning January 1, 2023

Motioned by Turner supported Allen that we approve llene Thomas, Shelley Harville and Patricia Puckett to the
Board of Review for a two-year term beginning January 1, 2023,

YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

Approve/Disapprove Accounts Payable dated December 2, 2022, in the amount of $95,166.46.
Motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we approve the accounts payable dated December 2, 2022, in the
amount of $5,166.46,

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

Move to enter close session to discuss pursuant to MCL 15,268, to discuss settlement strategy in
International Outdoor vs Charter Township of Royal Oak, to open discuss of which would have a
financial effect on Township’s settlement position,

Motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we approve a close session to discuss settlement
strategy in International Outdoor vs Charter Township of Royal Qak, to open discuss of which would
have a financial effect on Township’s settlement position.

YEAS  Allen, Turner, Brown, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

To approve/disapprove a Resolution directing the Township Attorney’s Office to take any legal
actions required to challenge the validity of the Marijuana ballot proposal that passed in November
2022,

Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we approve a Resolution directing the Township
Attorney’s Office to take any legal actions required to challenge the validity of the Marijuana ballot
Proposal passed in November 2022,

YEAS Allen, Turner, Brown, Squalls

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

To approve/Disapprove Holiday Closing for December 22, 2022, through January 2,

2023,

Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we approve the Holiday Closing for December 22, 2022, through
January 2 and that this information is published accordingly. V




Page 4

Regular Minutes
December 8, 2022

YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

YEAS
NAYS

Approve/Disapprove consent judgement language presented by Attorney Zewlinsky and authorize supervisor to
sign the consent judgement.

Motloned by Turner supported by Allen that we suspend the rules and add letter L to authorize supervisor to
sigh the consent judgement language.

Turner, Brown, Allen, Squalls
NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTIONED CARRIED

8.

9.

10.
il1.
12.
13.
14.

CLERK

a. Approve/disapprove Regularly Scheduled Board Meetings for the 2023 Year,
21131 Gardenlane, Ferndale, Ml Gymnasium
Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we approve the Regularly scheduled hoard
meetings for the 2023 year and that they will be published and posted accordingly.

YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

b. Up-dates
Clerk will begin the Ordinance up-date project
Clerk would like to look at the balances of the ARRP Fund balance and spread sheets with the
balance of all grants.
Clerk informed supervisor the Township Manager need to have access to being the administrator
also, in case of supervisor absence.
The clerk stated a resident, Amber Dawkins, indicated we should add citizen comment at the top
part of the agenda. We tried it before, but it did not work but we can try it again.
The clerk is looking forward to being a part of different projects. Clerk will be working with Code
Enforcer with Landlord Licensing. .
RFP for website should be followed up on. We have a resume from a resident

TREASURER
a. Bank Balances
The treasurer provided bank balances to receive and file.

TRUSTEE - None
ATTORNEY — NONE

NEW BUSINESS- NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS —

CITIZENS COMMENTS (3 minutes)
Amber Dawkins commented that the Treasurer office will need to be open at this one day for
residents to pay taxes during the closing of the offices or is there a designated bank. She was
informed the bank is Flagstar, We have a contract with them.

Herbert Welch asked the total amount to be received from back taxes, are they split. The State
Police will not write tickets unless the board directs them to do so. Ordinances need to be changed
to make the neighborhood look better and businesses.

Ms. Odom asked will the tax bill be in the mail and the refund soon?

Since there were no other comments, it was moved by Turner and supported by Alien tha




Page 5

Regular Board Meeting
December 8, 2022

15.

enter close session at 7:45 p.m. to discuss pursuant to MCL 15,268, settlement
strategy in International Outdoor vs Charter Township of Royal Oak, to open discuss of which

would have a financial effect on the Township’s settlement position.

YEAS  Turner, Allen, Brown, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

Motioned by Turner supported by Allen that we exit the close session at 8:18 p.m.

YEAS Brown, Allen, Turner, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry
MOTION CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT

Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m.
YEAS  ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Vasquez, Cushingberry

MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED

CERTIFICATION

I, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak do
affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a Regular
Board Meeting held on Thursday, December 8, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. located at 21131
Gardenlane, Gymnasium, Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was present.

CLERK, GWENDOLYN TURNER

26




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK

BOARD OF TRUSTEES - SPECIAL MEETING
21131 GARDENLANE — ROOM 210
FERNDALE, MI 48220

MINUTES
DECEMBER 20, 2022 @ 4:30 P.M.

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER by Supervisor Squalls at 4:38 p.m.
2. INVOCATION Silent prayer of bereavement for the Laura Jones and meditation

3. ROLLCALL Trustee Jeff Cushingberry, Treasurer JoAnne Brown, Clerk Gwendolyn Turner, and
Supervisor Donna Squalls
ABSENT: Trustees Karen Ballard and Wanda Allen
OTHERS PRESENT: Ann Capela, Township Manager -

4. APPROVE/DISAPPROVE AGENDA
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve the agenda as is.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE
ABSENT  Ballard, Allen
MOTION CARRIED

PURPOSE OF MEETING:

1. Approve/Disapprove Accounts Payable dated 12/19/2022 in the amount of $101,032.10
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve the accounts payables dated
12/19/2022 in the amount of $101,032.10.

YEAS  Cushingberry, Brown, Turner, Squalls
NAYS NONE

ABSENT Ballard, Allen

MOTION CARRIED

2. Approve/Disapprove a Resolution Regarding Moratorium on Processing of Marihuana Facility
Applications
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we approve a Resolution regarding
Moratorium on Processing of Marihuana Facility Applications. Clerk Turner read the Resolution
as follows:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK BOARD OF TRUSTEES RESOLUTION REGARDING MORATORIUM
ON PROCESSING OF MARIHUANA FACILITY APPLICATIONS

AT A SPECIAL meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Royal Oak, Michigan, held on
December 20, 2022, the following resolution was offered by Turner and supported by Cushingberry.

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2022, the electorate of the Charter Township of Royal Oak passed a ballot
initiative (“Initiative”) to purportedly create an Ordinance to allow certain Marihuana Facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Township, through the previous Township Attorney, litigated the validity of that initiative
in the matter of Oakland Cares Coalition v Gwendolyn Turner and Clerk of Royal Oak Township, Oakland
County Circuit Court Case Number 2021-189358-AW; and




Page 2
Special Meeting
December 20, 2022

WHEREAS, at their Regular Board meeting, held on December 8, 2022, the Board of Trustees directed
the current Township Attorney to take any legal action required to challenge the validity of said
marijuana ballot proposal; and

WHEREAS such legal action will scon be filed in Oakland County Circuit Court; and

WHEREAS the Board or Trustees believes that implementation of the Initiative during litigation is not in
the best interest of the Township or its residents.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. That effective upon adoption of this Resolution and continuing until the Final Order is issued by a
Court holding that the Initiative is valid and lawful, a moratorium is hereby established on the
development of, acceptance of, review, processing, grant, or denial by the Township Clerk or any
other Township employee of application for any marihuana facilities.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE CHARTER TOWNSH!P OF ROYAL
OAK, Michigan, this 20" day of December 2022,

AYES: Clerk Turner, Treasurer Brown, Trustee Cushingberry, Supervisor Squalls
NAYS: NONE
ABSENT:  Ballard, Allen

CERTIFICATION
I, Gwendolyn Turner, Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak, hereby certify that the above
Resolution is a true and accurate copy of the Resolution passed by the Board of Trustees for the
Charter Township of Royal Oak on December 20, 2022.

. Approve/Disapprove the appointment of Chloe Ramey to the Planning Commission for a term
of 3-years.

Motioned by Turner supported by Brown that we approve the appointment of Chloe Ramey to
the Planning Commission for a term of 3-years.

YEAS  Turner, Brown, Squalls

NAYS NONE

ABSTAINED Cushingberry (Family Member)
ABSENT Ballard, Allen '
MOTION CARRIED

. Approve/Disapprove to accept the resignation of Deja Vasquez effective immediately.
Motioned by Turner supported by Cushingberry that we accept the resignation of Deja Vasquez
effective immediately.

YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE
ABSENT Ballard, Allen
MOTION CARRIED

CITIZEN COMMENT
NONE

. ADJOURNMENT

Motioned by Turner supported by Browns that the meeting be adjourned at 4:50 p.m.
YEAS ALL

NAYS NONE

ABSENT  Ballard, Allen

MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED




Page 3
Special Meeting
December 20, 2022

CERTIFICATION

[, Gwendolyn Turner, a duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Royal Oak
do affirm the forgoing to be true and correct and represents the proceedings of a
Special Meeting held on Tuesday, December 20, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. located at
21131 Gardenlane, Room 210, Ferndale, Ml 48220 where a quorum was
present.

CLERK, GWENDOLYN TURNER




ITEM A




January 9, 2023

To: Honorable Charter Township of Royal Oak Board

Re: Request for 24-Month Option to Acquire 38 Single Family lots

Dear Sirs and Mesdames:

Background: Southwest Housing Solutions Corporation would like to make a presentation regarding the
request for a 24-month option to acquire 38 single family lots located on Exhibit A for the sum of one dollar
($1.00) for the development of atiainable single-family rental housing.

Southwest Housing Solutions Corporation in partnership with the Charter Township of Royal Oak will form a
new corporation titled Royal Oak Township | Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC and Royal Oak
Township Il Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC which will prepare and submit to the Michigan State
Housing Development Authority applications for Low Income Housing Tax Credifs.

As part of the tax credit package application process the following future actions will be required by this
Township Board:

e Adoption of a standard MSHDA payment in lieu of taxes (PILOT) ordinance for each phase which
would only apply in the event the tax credits are allocated to the projects;

e Approval of a development agreement for each phase. The Charter Township of Royal Oak
would receive 25% of the developer fee pus 25% of annual cash flow for each completed phase.

Recommendation: It is requested that a motion be approved authorizing the Township Board President and
Township Clerk authority to sign a 24-month option purchase agreement on behalf of the Royal Oak Charter
Township with Royal Oak Township | Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC and Royal Oak Township I
Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC to acquire 38 lots for the amount of $1 upon award of Low Income
Housing Tax Credits from the Michigan State Housing Development Authority subject to the agreement being
approved in final form by the Township Attorney.

Respectfully submitted,

Supervisor Donna Squalls

Exhibit A
Parcel Number Class Address
1 S -25-33-301-004 402/res vacant 21418 WYOMING AVE
2 S -25-33-301-017 402/res vacant 21305 WOODSIDE AVE
3 S -25-33-301-018 402/res vacant 21305 WOODSIDE AVE
4 S -25-33-302-015 402/res vacant 21350 WOODSIDE AVE




o0 ~N O O»

11
12
13
14
156
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

S -25-33-302-016

402/res vacant

21340 WOODSIDE AVE

S -25-33-302-017

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -256-33-302-018

402/res vacant

21322 WOODSIDE AVE

S -25-33-302-023

402/res vacant

21405 GLEN LODGE RD

S -25-33-302-024

402/res vacant

21395 GLEN LODGE RD

S -25-33-302-030

402/res vacant

21341 GLEN LODGE RD

S -25-33-302-037

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-303-013

402/res vacant

21366 GLEN LODGE RD

S -25-33-303-027

402/res vacant

21373 GARDEN LN

S -25-33-304-011

402/res vacant

21368 GARDEN LN

S -25-33-304-026

402/res vacant

21387 PARKSIDE BLVD

S -25-33-304-027

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-304-028

402/res vacant

21367 PARKSIDE BLYD

S -25-33-304-029

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-304-032

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-304-034

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-304-035

402/res vacant

21305 PARKSIDE BLVD

S -25-33-304-041

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-304-045

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-305-003

402/res vacant

8521 NORTHEND AVE

S -25-33-3056-012

402/res vacant

21386 PARKSIDE BLVD

S -25-33-305-013

402/res vacant

21384 PARKSIDE BLVD

S -25-33-305-017

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-305-019

402/res vacant

21324 PARKSIDE BLVD

S -25-33-305-020

402/res vacant

21314 PARKSIDE BLYD

S -25-33-305-025

402/res vacant

21403 WESTVIEW AVE

S -25-33-306-031

402/res vacant

21326 WESTVIEW AVE

S -25-33-305-033

402/res vacant

21331 WESTVIEW AVE

S -25-33-305-035

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-305-036

402/res vacant

21305 WESTVIEW AVE

S -25-33-327-004

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-327-011

402/res vacant

Address not listed

S -25-33-327-012

402/res vacant

21332 WESTVIEW AVE

S -25-33-327-013

402/res vacant

21326 WESTVIEW AVE




£20Z 6 Menuer

uonesodio] suoinjog Buisnoy 3semyINos :Aq paiedaiy

buisnoy |erusy Ajlweq-a|Bulg

. Wunwios Buaichun ‘eidlood Buemodusy ﬁ.l\.d
SUORN|OS ISBMLINOS!
@ co




"Burjesunoo ushngsuwioy
SWil3-islyy se ||am se sduelsisse JuswAedumop popiroid alem SISUMOSWOH "HO.I8Q ISSMUINOS Uj Sied [eLisnpu|

SHed SB|D 8L o 1s8m patesol sanjunpioddo diysieumoswioy oul sswoy [eyual g pepeAuod Aueduwiod syi ‘Ajpusdsy

‘Ul 9AI8S OM
selUNWWOd syl pue saipadosd sy uj sisaaulal Ajjenunuod oym Jojessdo pue JeUMO PeILILIOD ‘wiisl-buo| e st SHANS

'SHUN [BIUSI OE/ J3AO SE ||9M SB SBWOY PaUMO 3e1se-|eal 00z | Jeno paje|duwod sey Auedwion

SN .wm_.two_o\_ﬂ_ @C_WDOL pauUMO o]else-|eal pue s|gepioye 1o \_OO_O_®>®U uano.d pue ﬂumr_m_zmc_u.m:o € Sl SHAAS

"'SHMS Pueg ‘(S3ANS) suolinjos d1Wouodg 1s8Myinos (SOAAS) Buljasunor) Isemyinos ybnouyl sesk Aisns sidoad gpg'ol
uey} ssow buines ‘syjoiduou [npoedur jsow s,UBBIYDIA JO BUO SI YdIym 'SUOIIN|OS 1semuyinos ‘Auedwoo jus.ed

S11 JO ejjaiqwin ay1 Jepun Buneiado suoneziuelio 1404d-uou 83141 JO SUO sI (SHAAS) suoiN|og BuisnoH 1semyinog

(1Y S OYM

stomniogseminoa(® @

9




ueak e sjdoad 0Og’c| UBYL BIOW BAISS BAN e
'saining pue saAl| J1dy1 enoidull 01 8dUeYD 158 ay) aney Asy) OS 1Sisse oM 8soU]
jo spasu ajdinjnw sy3 sseuppe o1 yoeoidde disijoy & Ul S821AISS S} S231RIBBIUI SUOIN|OS 1SOMUINOS o

"ajowl pue Adelsy| 1npe pue Buiures ol ‘Buiyoeod [epueul

S92IMISS URISIOA
JuBWdOo[BASP [EIDIBUIIOD X} S1.1Se [eay
sao1nes diysisumoswioy % Buisnoy saipoddns pue sjqepioyy

$82IAI8S YINoA pue ualpjiyd 33 Buljasunod yijesy [elus|y e

:apnpoul sweibold jo sbuey peoig inQ e

Allunwiwio) Buinoidw| g sjdosy Buemodui]
JUOISSI|A INO

Ayunuiwod Buartiy oidood Busemodez
wco_“:_om“wm\,_é:owﬁoc_\od

(O




"9%G6 J0 914 Aouednaoo ebesane ue aney saipadold ino
"SNUSAY UBBIYDIN 91 /G 18 Pe1ed0] Je1usd aled yijeay pajesBaiul 1004-alenbs 0oQ’Sy Jno o1 mco_pm>0c_mm
"Hose( Ul enuaAy uebIydiA 0085 18 Buip|ing Aio1s-inoy esn-pexiuw e uo punof Bupjesig

‘syuswipede g9 snesaid o1
£207 40 |Udy uibeg 01 suonenouas pue sBuip|ing 1uswiede dLOISIY 881yl — |[IMIH pue uoiBulLeH ‘8[0D)

‘syuswiniede

O anesaid 01 perenoual Aje3e|dwod eq o1 sBulp|ing Juswipede SLOlSIY OMm} — S41Ys|IA) PUB YeuueAeS
led e Ul Pa1ed0o| AHUNWWOD 8WOYuMol 179 & ‘ade|d 8bplj0oD) pas|dwod BuisnoH 1semyinos ‘| zZoz Ui

:ssalbold ul aie pue pee|dwod ussq aney spsfoid Buimo|joy ays ‘sieak el 1sed sy 18AQ

Juswdo|ana( 91eis] [eay

@ mﬁ:ﬁ%ﬂswzowmw

e~



"0l|0j10d Uno Ul syesse Ajiweyiinu

Jo uonesado |nyssEd0NS BYL 01 INGLIUOD sedloeId UOIUSIR) JUBPISa) pue ‘JuswsBeuew
SON[Io') ‘seinp Bulses| ‘syuswaiinbas weiboud jo Buipuelsiopun palelisuowsp vy e

"8J1| 40 Ajljenb pue uonoeysies

JuSpIsal 0] pa1edipep ale siaquieaul wesl pedusuadxe JnQ seiuadoid |eipiswwod
pue Ajiweinnw Bunelsdo pue Buibeuew Ajjnjssaaons jo Aoisiy Buoj e sey 1uswaBeuey

‘Je1s wisl-buo| pue
SUOIIBDIILI®D YHM JJels JO s1sisuod Auedwod Juswebeuew JnQ) -jeuuosiad soueusiulew

PuUe Jo1o8uIp 9dueUSiUlRW E ‘s1sbeuew Apedoid jeuoiBai ‘sisijeinads soueldwod Buisnoy
SO8SI9N0 OYM JOIDRIIP B JO SISISUOD UOISIAIP Juswebeuew Auedoid s Buisnop 1somyinog e

1Juswsbeue|n Ausadoliy

@ | Mﬁm.mu:umwm%m.mﬂ&:ommww




Coolidge Place - Oak Park

Southwest Solutions

Empowering people. improving community.

9

9




‘22e|d mau Jay Woi}
Aeme ajiui e 1noqge [ooyds Auejuswa|e Ue 1e pienB A1LNJss e se s3IoM SUdBD) “Mied 3eQ Ul 9|IA 8

40 yuou 1snl eBplijoo) uo pe1edo| ‘ede|d 86pI|00D) OIUI SACW O] SIURUSE 1S41} BU} JO SUO S| 9ydB))
jeoeid siyz enoj Ajeanjosqe |, "9z ‘oyoer) pies ,‘sn 1oy Asuinol meu e suibaqgsiyy, e

"spniiielb pue adoy ‘sssuiddey

1O UIYIM [[am pus|g wiem e 38} 8ys "sses| eyl Bulubis siofeq awil 1s41) SY3 JOf HuN a1
ybnouys pasjjem uos plo-iesk-f Jey pue syoe) ‘Buiulow ayy Ul “Buiwjsymiano sem uonediue
5y "des|s 10U P|NoD [elueQ 3Y2RD 'SWOYUMOL MaU Jay o1ul Buinow sio5eq 1yBiu 8y |

@3e|d abpljoo) - sjied deQ jo AuD

SjUsWaNSIYDY EoEQo_m>®m_ Auno) puepieQ
uonesodio)) suonjog BuiSNOKH 1SeMUINOS




'SPe8U JSY310 U9y} ssauppe 01 8j11l| Buires)

"JUSJ UO SWodUL U131 JO %0¢ Ueyl aiow Buifed aie Asy1 1eyl suesw yoiym A1unod sy ul

PaUspIng-1usl ale spjoyasnoy sWodu-mo| 000’0z 3588 3 A1uno puepie ul Buisnoy

S|qepioge Jof pasu [edd 8y} ssalppe 0} uibag 03} poge ue Jo ued s| eoe|d 8bpijoo)

» SUIOY M3U INO si s1yl ansljaq Ajpiey ued |

Mau puelq st Buiyihieng,, "¢ ‘uiqoy pies ,'ul paal| Jeas an,| eoe|d 1s8q 3yl Sl 8UWOYumo}

SIYL, "usuiepn ul juswpede ue Bunusl useq pey ayg Auedwod Bujues|d [BiBWWOD &
10} SHI0M UIQOY "BYoeD SB Buluiow Suwes sy3 Hun mau I8y 01Ul POAOW UOSPIRYDLY UIGOY e

92e|d 86pl|o0) - djied JeQ jo Aud

SUSWBASIYDY 1uswdojarag A1unon puepeQ
uonesodion SUOIIN|0G BuISNOH 1S8MY3INog




'solunuoddo

diysisumos oy OLUl SOUIOY BY1 LISAUOD |[IM BuisnoH 1SOMUINOS ‘sauoy

SU1 4O Uoa|dWwod By} Woly sieak G| sl ydiym ‘s [ H|T 943 4o uonedidxe ayi uodn
"(SDLHIT) sHpald Xe1 Buisnoy aWodU-MO| %4 YLIM papuny aq o3 diysumo] 3eQ
|eAoy ul sewioy |erual Ajjwey-s|Buls jo seseyd g o1  sesodoud Buisnop 1semyinos

‘Alunpoddo siy jo sBeluenpe Buisel ul A&ioud

SAeY SJ91USI JUSLIND "SOI|IUIB) BWODUI 81RJ8POW-01-MO| Jo} diysiaumoswioy

S|qep.ioye 03 Wayl uoniisuell 01 seiuedoud |elual Ajlwel-a|Buls 09 palinboe
SUOIIN|OG 1SOMUINOS ‘10418 1IS9MYIN0S Ul pooyloqyBlau Allogmap oyl uj e

buisnoy |erusy Ajlwey-a|bulg

@ Mﬁﬁ:ﬁmﬁﬁmw




01

/HOTSP-U-AI SIS UMOS WO U-8[ePIO}e-01-5 IS LIIEq-MOUS-SoTpNIS/BI0 TOSMS MMM/ -SATI]
'sioAngawioy |7 8|qibije 01 000’01 $ 01 dn (Vd(Q) @ouesisse 1uswAed

umop sapiroid (YQHSIN) Aioyiny 1uswdojens Buisnop s1eis uebiydin ey |
"saijiunuoddo

diysisumoswioy s|gepioyje O ssed08 S1e|ID.} 1SN M JSpPE| DILUOUOIS

SU} quul]2 sal|iwie) dwodul-iemo| djay pue spooyioqyBiau ozije}As) 01 S1e aM ||

001 'UMouy| |[em
S11ey] "yijesm |euonesausb pling o1 saijiwel Joy Aem Aewnd e osje si diysisumoswoy

1Byl Moud| AN ‘spooyloqybiau s|gels Jo yo0ipaq oyl s diysioumosulo

buisnoy [erusy Ajlweq-s|bulg

@ i_gm“éawmw




/ETISNbe[-pUe-epUe[OA-Z-pUe-¢ Z-S IS UMOB WO Y- A IS qMaU;/ BI0 TOSMS MMM,/ SATI]

'sieah G| Joy aue sebebuow ay] "s|qibije sbeblow Bulwoosq jo ped se SUOIIN|OG 1SSMYINOS Yiim
sse|d uofieonpd JeAngsulo e s18|dwod 1snwi Asy] -sswoy sy BulAng ul Auoud SABY sJa1UB) JUBLIND
108 3semyinos Ul pooyloqyblsu uopuo)-AsspeyD) ay1 Ui eale 20]q

-g ue si AusgmeN .QEmmeEom.EOr_ S|gepioje 01 Buiuollisuel]l S SUOIIN|OS 1SOMUINOS 1eyr AusgmeN
ul serpadoud |eus. Ajlwej-s|buls 09 Jo suO sI ssnoy ay| ‘pere|dwod sem asnoy sy Jeye 1snl usip|iyo
ANOL JSY M Ul PSAOW BYS "UMOUY| J8AS sey 8snoy sy} 1eyl stueplisal Ajuo ayj ae Ajiuwie) sepuejo

'9G SI OYym ‘BpUB|OA ples ,‘Wopeal) JO asuss Mau puelq e yim uosied
MBU 8]OYM e 8| 3|84 | UOOP 1UOIf 8yl Yybnoiys paxjjem pue Buisod ay) Jaje swoy swed | Usyp), o

‘dwoy Asgma 48y uo pssod Apusdal sele( epue|oj ‘sieak 0z Alleau 1oy esnoy sy Bunusl BEEAINV)

pbuisno _Scwm Ajiueq-a|buIg

Ayunuison Buncrdey eidood Buamocius a\.d
. suonnjogisemyinosg .
@ s




,A1jeldsoH 3 aunsisT pue ‘sedialeg [edIuyos |
% |euoisssjold Ag pemo||o) 10128s 1sebie| 8yl 8 01 8NuIIUOD ||IM aiedyi|esH eyl 30soid

Asyl -ge0z 404 diysumo] 3eQ |ekoy ul Jooss Aisnpul Ag sgol peisessio} sey HODNIS

"SOI1IAIIDY |eloUBUI
% |euoilewlolUl AQ pamoj|o) ‘esedyijesH ul sem sqol jo Jequunu isebie| syl ‘G L0Z U]

'spuspisas diysumo|

JeQ |eAoy 404 1us||@oxe sieadde yoopino gol eyl 4sremoH ‘Gz0Z PUe 0Z0Z Yiod 4o}

diysumo] 3eQ |ekoy ul 1usuwihojduws peiosfoid uj asesiour 1ybBijs Aion e st siay| A1uno?)

puepieQ Ul sqol a1 Jo %510 paussaidal Yoiym ‘diysumoy 3eQ |ehoy ui sqol 0zg’L
alam 819Ul ‘G L0Z U, ‘(6107 ‘0 Jequisrdag paiep) ue|d Joiselp s,diysumo] e [eAoy Jod e

puewsa buisnoy

@ iﬁ;;?mw




"056'92$ Ssem BWOdUI Pjoyasnoy Uelpaul ay3 ‘Ue|d J81S.|\|
6107 S,AIysumol syr Jad "zz0z | [Mdy JO se SAI0aye sk sewodul AZUNOD WNWIXew 8y 810N

0vE'29$ 020'8s$ 00/'€S$ 09¢'8v$ 096°C7$ 0Z9'LE$

uosisad 9 uosisd ¢ uosiad uosiad ¢ uosiad ¢ uosiad |

‘p|oyesnoy Jed suosiad
40 Jaguinu sy} Jad Mojeq P8IOU aJe SOWODU WINWIXBUW 8S8Y| "9WO0dU]l UBipall esle AJUnod

SU3 JO SS8| 10 94,09 UJes 1.y} spjoyasnoy O3 9|gejieAs 9pew 8 PjNom auwioy [e3ual pesodold ay |

SOWOJUT AJUNO0") PUETE()

@ | : m:o_s_omﬁw?ﬁ:owm\mw .




"sswloy Ajiwey

s|Buis Jo sseyd sy Y3 839|dwod 01 SUI|SWI UOIDNIISUOD YIUOW-Z | B S818Wss BUISnoy 1semyinog
JUSWSIUSWWOD UORINISUOD Ag Pamo||o) £Z07 40 1890300 Aq Indd0 o1 parewnss st Bupueul 198foid jo
Buisolo a1 'sypeud pepleme §| "£zZ0Z 1O suUNp Ul suoleAlssal HpaId Xel D HI %6 d2unouue M YAHSIN

'sexe| 0 nalq ul 1uswAhed (p pue ![erocsdde Bujuozal jeuy (o ‘jercidde ueid sus jeuy (g ‘quswsaibe
Sles pue aseyoind e jo uoindexe (e :epnjoul Buliods jewndo oy pepeau swisl uonedidde 5| HT Aoy

VAHSIN
Aq 1eak e eo1my pepieme Ajsaninedwod ale s HT %6 "£20Z 'S [Udy SI punol Buipunj 1xeu ay] "sswloy

Kjiwey-s|Buis |erusi jo Juswdolensp syt 1o} (YAHSIA) Atoyiny suswdojenrsq BuisnoH a1eig uebIydIN
SU1 Wody Buidueuly (D1 H|T) HPeu xes Buisnoy swodul mo| %4 ansind [jim suoinjog BuisnoH 1s8mMyInog

buipueuiq 108elouy




‘uonndo pausjeid syl sem snusny BuiwoApp pue
193U9d uoljeaId8l By} USaMI-9q 'seWwoy Ajiuiel-jnw Buipunolins yiim Sied JIAID [eJlUsd v/ e

‘sobe
SSIBAIP 40} mmxm_o__b pue mmxm_Qs_o ‘syuswipede ‘'SauIoy \A:Eﬂ-m_mc_m Jo PcmEQo_®>m_o 9yl e

110} paau ay1 passaidxs syuedioiped ‘Bunssw oy 1y e

‘saniunuoddo
|euonESID8) puR ‘ededs uado ‘DIAD ||ipul [eruspisal sleldoidde Buipiebal seap| pue suIedU0d

J19y3 @210A 03 pue ‘108foid Y1 1noge siow ules| 0} Buiesw syi papuane ajdoad uszop om|
'sed1O diysumoy deQ [eAoy ay11e g0z ‘| 1snBny uo pjay sem doyssuom oijgnd uedo uy e

Juswdo|anspay pooyioqybiaN

@ iﬁﬁ?mw




018 ‘spes| Jemes/iarem

'speol mau ‘syjemapls sey yons spuswancidul ainjoniisedjul 919|dwod o3 Bueyo

sofjjedidiunw se [[am se Jaybly paiods aq 01 Y4ON SIY3 Jo} smojje Auedoid yoes Jo

on|eAa eyi eonpal Jo siadojensp 01 seipadoid areuop 1eys senijedpiunyy eAnnadwon

AioA 1 V40N sty Aenige4 yoes anp (v4ON) Aljigeieny Buipund 1oy 10N

e sey Quno) puepie ‘siulod uonedijdde jeuonippe Buiules 01 [RIIUSSSS SI ST | H[T
%6 Pe1senbal JO Junowe eyl 8onpal O} s824Nos Buipuny |euoiyppe Joj Bulk|ddy e

- Aoy si sanijeddiunw |edo] yum sdiysiaupied saizeioqe||od o
uonewlo) oy -eanriredwod Ajswalixe ale suoneslidde D H|T %4 4O JUSWUIRIQO 8Y| e

uonealddy D1 HMT %6

Ayumunios Gumaicun ‘ordood Supemocu ﬁ.’g
. SUONN|OS 1SaMUIN0S
@ €3




sSwerboIa- snoy-[elusi-Ioj-uoined

~PSUIqUCI-SepUSW/IYBT10ds/o1Y1/SIS A0S ASP/EPUST/ACE UeB YT MMM /7-SATTY o

‘o1e|dwsl | OId B 40} S1Sqam S\YAHSIAl O3 ul| & 98s ases|d e

'SUMO 11 1eyy Apedoud uedea yoes oy | O e aroidde 01 188 Aew diysumo]
syl ‘wefoid DIHIT yoes panoidde o1 pasu |jim (1OT1d) SOXE] JO Nal Ul JUswAed v e

uonedlddy DI HT %6

mco_“:_ow“m...mﬁﬁ::ow.ﬁoc\ou

o




"'€Z0Z € [Hdy A9 YAHSIA ©1 uonedldde Buipuny yipald xe1 e JO uolssiwgns
01 108[qns si siy] "£z0Z 40 4890100 Ag Auedoid 8y} Uo Buiso|a sejedidue suoinjos Buisnop 1SOMULINOSG

:Buiso|

‘Papasu §1 uoiresijdde Buisnoy syi Hwgns-al 01 syluow 4z oy uoindo ue a3 pjnom Buisnon 1S8MYIN0S

(YAHSIN) Auoyiny uswdojeaeq Buisnop s1e15 UeBIydijA Syl WO} UoITeAISSal 11pald Xe] e Jo 1disdal

pue Bulpuny [RUORIPPE JO JUBWIUIEICO ‘92URUIPRIO SSXE] JO Nal| Ul 3uswAed e Jo Juswulelgo ‘jencidde ued
S1is [eul sepnpoul sdusbi|ip ang “shep Go¢ ul edusbijip enp s1 919|dWoD [jIM SUOIIN|OS BUISNOH 1S9MUINOS «

:poliad adxuabijig eng

"1$ sl @oud eseyoind sy e
:usoda( g ad1id aseydind

18O oseyoing

e;dood B

m:o_ﬁ:_omﬂwm\sé:om

€9
o




sOoWOH Ajlwe4-a|bulg pasodouy




Ajlwe4-a|buig pasodoud




Proposed Single-Family Homes

m‘l

BTTTTT RN

!;i*i" ;
' :
'




912Z8Y N HoasQ 'Y 81NG 193415 YIGZ 026 | SSSIPPY

juswdojena s1e357 [B9Y O J0IalI Uebuswussig Aeuer

1012811 9AIIND9X] ﬁ_cmto;._. Ayrowir |

uoneiodio?) suoin|og BuisnoH 1SOMUIN0G




T

ssnluNwWwo)
Suuiofpy 03 uonelsy Ul diysumo] JeQ |eAoy Bunoidaq jelay

PeOY SJIN ST

AN

¥
i

diysumoj
Yo [pAoyY

SnuaAy Busapesed

|

N

=
O
=
=
oq
=]
<
M
3
(=
(]

peoy sid

anuaAY a[ep|IaYauIN
iy

SNUBAY 3|epJaAo|)

.u._;n_.w>< ncw;urwz.. R oot : A :

B w oo -dhusnyaneey

anu
e I“@ LS
= ﬂ |
L

_
|
|
— I [ . ; M-S e |
|
_

P

T
* m oz =

a|ppu.ia

loysdnus ALUNWWOD



TO: Municipal Officials, All Sponsors and Their Attorneys
FROM: Legal Affairs Division, Michigan State Housing Development Authority

RE: Model Tax Abatement Qrdinance - Development Specific, Federally-Aided Mortgage
with LIHTC

The model tax abatement ordinance which follows is intended as a guide format to be
used by those municipalities adopting tax abatement for a specific housing that receives an allocation
of Low Income Housing Tax Credits by the Michigan State Housing Development and is financed
by a federally-aided mortgage, as defined in the State Housing Development Authority Act of 1966
(1966 PA 346). Further information on tax abatement under Section 15a of the Act (see MCL
125.1415a) may be obtained by calling the Legal Affairs Division at (517) 373-8295 during business

hours.

[insert name of municipality]

ORDINANCE NO.

TAX EXEMPTION ORDINANCE

ADOPTED: [insert date of adoption]

An Ordinance to provide for a service charge in lieu of taxes for a housing project for
low income persons and families to be financed with a federally-aided Mortgage Loan pursuant to
the provisions of the State Housing Development Authority Act of 1966 (1966 PA 346, as amended,
MCL 125.1401, et seq) (the "Act"). [this section is required]

THE CITY/TOWNSHIP OF [insert name of municipality and delete inapplicable reference]
ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the "[insert name of municipality]
Tax Exemption Ordinance-/insert name of housing project]."

SECTION 2. Preamble.

It is acknowledged that it is a proper public purpose of the State of Michigan and its
political subdivisions to provide housing for its low income persons and families and to encourage
the development of such housing by providing for a service charge in lieu of property taxes in
accordance with the Act. The City/Township [delete inapplicable reference] is authorized by this
Act to establish or change the service charge to be paid in lieu of taxes by any or all classes of
housing exempt from taxation under this Act at any amount it chooses, not to exceed the taxes that

Legal 030 LIHTC - Ordinance 1
(1/2011; 12/2013)




would be paid but for this Act. Itis further acknowledged that such housing for low income persons
and families is a public necessity, and as the City/Township /delete inapplicable reference] will be
benefited and improved by such housing, the encouragement of the same by providing real estate tax
exemption for such housing is a valid public purpose. [t is further acknowledged that the continu-
ance of the provisions of this Ordinance for tax exemption and the service charge in lieu of all ad
valorem taxes during the period contemplated in this Ordinance are essential to the determination of
economic feasibility of the housing projects that is constructed or rehabilitated with financing
extended in reliance on such tax exemption. [this section is required]

The City/Township [delete inapplicable reference] acknowledges that the Sponsor (as
defined below) has offered, subject to receipt of an allocation under the LIHTC Program by the
Michigan State Housing Development Authority, to construct/acquire and rehabilitate [delete
inapplicable reference], own and operate a housing project identified as _[insert name of housing
project] _ on certain property located at _/[insert brief description of real property] in the City/
Township [delete inapplicable reference] to serve low income persons and families, and that the
Sponsor has offered to pay the City/Township on account of this housing project an annual service
charge for public services in lieu of all ad valorem property taxes. [this section is required]

SECTION 3. Definitions. [this section may be modified]
A. Authority means the Michigan State Housing Development Authority.

B. Annual Shelter Rent means the total collections during an agreed annual period
from or paid on behalf of all occupants of a housing project representing rent or occupancy charges,
exclusive of Utilities. [Delete this definition if the project receives project-based Section 8 rental

subsidy]

C. Contract Rents means the total Contract Rents (as defined by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development in regulations promulgated pursuant to Section 8 of
the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended) received in connection with the operation of a housing
project during an agreed annual petiod, exclusive of Utilities. [Delefe this definition if the project
does NOT receive project-based Section 8 rental subsidy]

D. LIHTC Program means the Low Income Housing Tax Credit program
administered by the Authority under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

E. Low Income Persons and Families means persons and families eligible to move
into a housing project.

F. Mortgage Loan means a loan that is Federally-Aided (as defined in Section 11
of the Act) or a loan or grant made or to be made by the Authority to the Sponsor for the
construction, rehabilitation, acquisition and/or permanent financing of a housing project, and secured
by a mortgage on the housing project.

G. Sponsor means [insert name of developer or proposed owner, if known] and any
entity that receives or assumes a Mortgage Loan. :

Legal 030 LIHTC - Ordinance 2
(1/2011; 12/2013)




H. Utilities means charges for gas, electric, water, sanitary sewer and other utilities
furnished to the occupants that are paid by the housing project.

SECTION 4. Class of Housing Projects.

Tt is determined that the class of housing projects to which the tax exemption shall
apply and for which a service charge shall be paid in lieu of such taxes shall be housing projects for
Low Income Persons and Families that are financed with a Mortgage Loan. It is further determined
that [insert name of housing project] is of this class. [this section may be modified to define the

class of housing projects that are exempt]

SECTION 5. Establishment of Annual Service Charge.

The housing project identified as __[insert name of project] and the property on which
it is/or will be located [delete inapplicable reference] shall be exempt from all ad valorem property
taxes from and after the commencement of construction or rehabilitation. The City/Township
[delete inapplicable reference] acknowledges that the Sponsor and the Authority have established
the economic feasibility of the housing project in reliance upon the enactment and continuing effect
of this Ordinance, and the qualification of the housing project for exemption from all ad valorem
property taxes and a payment in lieu of taxes as established in this Ordinance. Therefore, in consid-
eration of the Sponsor's offer to construct/rehabilitate /delete inapplicable reference] and operate the
housing project, the City/Township agrees to accept payment of an annual service charge for public
services in lieu of all ad valorem property taxes. Subject to receipt of a Mortgage Loan, the annual
service charge shall be equal to % of the Annual Shelter Rents/Contract Rents [delete
inapplicable reference] actually collected by the housing project during each operating year. [this
section may be modified to change the amount of the annual service charge]

SECTION 6. Contractual Effect of Ordinance.

Notwithstanding the provisions of section 15(a)(5) of the Act to the contrary, a contract
between the City/Township [delete inapplicable reference] and the Sponsor with the Authority as
third party beneficiary under the contract, to provide tax exemption and accept payments in lieu of
taxes, as previously described, is effectuated by enactment of this' Ordinance. /: this section is

required]

SECTION 7. Limitation on the Payment of Annual Service Charge.

Notwithstanding Section 5, the service charge to be paid each year in lieu of taxes for
the part of the housing project that is tax exempt but which is occupied by other than low income
persons or families shall be equal to the full amount of the taxes which would be paid on that portion
of the housing project if the housing project were not tax exempt.,  [this section is required]

Legal 030 LIHTC - Ordinance 3
(1/2011; 12/2013)




SECTION 8. Payment of Service Charge.

The annual service charge in lieu of taxes as determined under this Ordinance shall be
payable in the same manner as general property taxes are payable to the City/Township and
distributed to the several units levying the general property tax in the same proportion as prevailed
with the general property tax in the previous calendar year. The annual payment for each operating
year shall be paid on or before [insert date service charge is payable ] of the following year.
Collection procedures shall be in accordance with the provisions of the General Property Tax Act
(1893 PA 206, as amended; MCL 211.1, et seq). [this section may be modified to specify the date on
which payments are due and how payments are to be made or collected]

SECTION 9. Duration.

This Ordinance shall remain in effect and shall not terminate so long as a Mortgage
Loan remains outstanding and unpaid and the housing project remains subject to income and rent
restrictions under the LIHTC Program. [this section may be modified to change the duration]

SECTION 10. Severability.

The various sections and provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be severable,
and should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by any court of competent
jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid the same shall not affect the validity of this Ordinance
as a whole or any section or provision of this Ordinance, other than the section or provision so
declared to be unconstitutional or invalid. [this section is required] '

SECTION 11. Inconsistent Ordinances.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent or in conflict with the provisions of
this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such inconsistency or conflict. /this section is required]

Section 12. ' Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall become effective on _[insert effective date] , as provided in the
City/Township [delete inapplicable reference] Charter.

TOWNSHIP/CITY CLERK
[delete inapplicable reference]

Legal 030 LIHTC - Ordinance 4 6'£

(1/2011; 12/2013)




MM M X KKK KKK KN K KX X NKXXHKNKKXNXKXKXXXXXXXXXXX

194 ggzcl U bsezo's IAY MIIALSIM 9ZELT JUBDEBA S31/Z0% £10-42e-€2-62- S

or 9cl U bs ge's IAY MAIALSIM 2EELe JUEOBA S81/201 ¢l0-Lge-ee-g2-g

(914 9zl 8v0'G paisi| JoU ssalppy JUBOBA S84/201 L10-12e-¢e-G2- S

94 6¢l YDPSGyl'g palsy Jou ssaJppy JUESEA Sa1/20% ¥00-1cE-€e-5¢- S

Sy 435 U bs 690'G INAY MAIALSIM SOELT JUBOBA S81/201 9e0-60¢-ce-9¢- S

)4 4 14 DS Op'S pals]] Jou ssalppy JUEDEA S81/e0f Ge0-50e-ee-6¢- S

14 LLL 1 ‘DS GEB'Y AV MJIALSIM LEele JUBOBA S8I/201 £€0-60e-¢e-9¢- S

14 oLl U bse/ey ANV MAIALSIM 9gELe JUEOEA S8./20% L£0-60e-¢c-G2- S

14 801l 4 bS 098’y JAY MJIALSIM €071T JUEDBA Sa1/c0f §20-60e-ge-5¢- S

14 [49) )} BS G651 aAT1g 3aisydvd vlele JUBJBA S8I/20Y 0co-50e-ce-5¢- S

14 0l 1 0S 651 aN1g 3aisHidyd vZeLe JUBDBA S81/¢01 610-50e-€e-92- S

Sy 20l 3 bs eBsy pals]| 10U ssalppy JUEOBA S8U/701 L10-60e-ee-52-S

Sy 201 1 bs zasy ANTE JaisHiyvd ¥8ELe JUEOBA S81/20f £10-60e-€e-9¢- S

St 20l Y bS z6GY an1gd 3aisHyvd 98eLe JUEBDBA S31/201 210-50e-ee-52- S

()4 Szl 3 bS 000'S IAV ANIHIHON 1258 JUBOBA S8l/z0f £00-50e-2¢-52- S

fes) Sel U bs00g'L) pajs| jou ssalppy JUEOBA 8817701 Gy0-10e-€8-5C- S

0S 114 DS 057’9 paisy jou ssalppy jueseA saljgot L0-#0e-c-G2- §

)4 <ol 1 bs zaoy aA1g JaisXibvd sogele JUBOBA S8i/201 ge00e-ee-52- S

14 20} Y DS 2661 paisi Jou ssaippy JUEJEA S31/701 Pe0-¥0e-€€-G2- S

Sy [49) J bS z6G paisy Jou ssalppy JUEDSBA S3I/Z0f ¢e0-¥0e-ge-9¢- S

114 [44)3 I bS zaGy Pais]] Jou ssalppy {UBdBA S8./201 6¢0-¥0eg-ce-G2- S

14 [49]3 1 bs 0681 an’ld 3aisHidvd 29¢€1¢ JUEOEA S8J/704 820-v0E-£E-62-S

Sy 201 1 bS 165y pais] Jou ssalppy JUEDBA S21/Z0% £20¥0e-€e-Ge- §

Sy [43] I} bS 068G AATE JdisSHYvd /8€L2 UEJBA S8./201 920-¥0g-ge-62- 8

14 <0l U DS 0651 NINZQHVYO 89cle JUEDBA S3U/Z0% L10-70e-€e-G2- S

- Sy 20l 1l bs 068Gy N1INJQHYO €/€1¢ JUBOBA SB./20% £20-€0e-ce-G¢- S
14 [4s)) 1 bs oSy G IDJOTNAT1O 99¢ e JUBDEA Sal/Z0f £L0-€0e-ge-9¢- S

S 48] U bs 0BGy paisif Jou ssaippy JUBOBA S81/701 1£0-20e-€e-G¢- S

14 48] U bs 0BG Jd 39dOTINTID LvELe 1UEOBA S3U/70% 0€0-¢0e-€€-5¢- S

Sy (48] U bs 065G dd 3901 NI19 S6¢El e JUEDEA SBl/Z0f ¥20-¢0g€e-GC- S

14 [49)" 1 bs 0651 0d 390071 NITO Sovle JUBOBA S3J/20Y £¢0-20c-€e-9¢- S

14 20} 11 BS 065 JAY 3QISA0OM ZeeLe JUBJEA S8I/C0p 810-¢0e-€e-G¢-S

Sy 20l U bS 0BGt paisi] Jou ssalppy JUEOBA S8./20} 110-¢0e-€e-92-S

14 20} Il bS 086G dAY J4ISAOOM OveELT UedeA sal/g0h 910-20e-€c-92-S

14 [49)3 |l bs oGy JAY 3AISAOOM 0SELZ JUEDEA SB./20% §lL0-¢0e-£e-6¢- S
buisnoy aignd 1Oy St ssaippy  G¥ [49}3 U bs 0BG JAY AAISACOM SOELT JUBDEA S3U/20F 810-10e-6e-G2- S
buisnoy aliqnd (O SISS8ippy Gy [48)3 1 bS 086G JAVY 3AISAOOM S0ELT JUBIBA S81/20) 210-10e-ge-Gc- S
€S 20l DS GL5'S AV ONINOAM 8LFLE JUEBDEBA S8J/20¥ ¥00-L0g-ce-5¢- S

soj0u uipimo Uibug) suoisuswip SSaIPPY SSED Jaquinp [gdled

O TN OO HO =N O T DO N 0
TR 2P IR ANnadddos®

\"NCOQ'LD(OI\COO)‘Q



ITEM B




Janvary 9, 2023

To: Honorable Charter Township of Royal Oak Board

Re: Establishment of a Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Ordinance for Royal Oak Township |
Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC and Royal Oak Township Il Limited Dividend Housing
Association LLC

Dear Sirs and Mesdames:

Backaround: State law and the Title ___, Chapter ___, of the Township Code generally exempt housing
projects owned by a nonprofit housing corporation, limited dividend housing corporation, or other qualified
entity, where the project is financed with a federally-aided or MSHDA- aided mortgage and low-income
housing tax credits, from all ad valorem property taxes imposed by the State or by any political subdivision,
public body, or taxing district in which the project is located.

Enclosed is a proposed amendment to Chapter , which will provide for the exemption of Royal Oak
Township | Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC and Royal Ock Township Il Limited Dividend Housing
Association LLC from ad valorem taxation during the period a federally-aided or MSHDA-dided
refinancing mortgage remains a lien against the property. The proposed amendment will further impose an
annual service fee or PILOT payment in the amount of four (4) percent of the annual shelter rents obtained
from the single-family rental homes, in lieu of the imposition of ad valorem taxes.

Recommendation: The ordinance is being introduced to the Honorable Royal Qak Charter Township Board
for approval. A copy of the above specified ordinance for each phase is attached for your review and
consideration. If council votes to approval the ordinance it will be placed on the ____ regular meeting for
enactment.

It is respectfully recommended that the Honorable Royal Oak Charter Township Board approve the
proposed PILOT ordinance with respect to the Royal Oak Township | Limited Dividend Housing Association
LLC and Royal Oak Township Il Limited Dividend Housing Association LLC.

Respectfully submitted,

Supervisor Donna Squalls

Exhibit A

PILOT Agreements

§0




ITEM C




VLOAN3W £2/91/10
-ZC/LT/TT 1INYIUNI
S vey TCOT/ET/TT 1SVYDOINOD +0TZT
81ST-€T0TYOT0

19'v¥S ONILV3H
000'7Z6-T¥P-10T
GN3IHIYON zZ/0z/eT

-2202/CT/TT SYS TVENLYN ~

T9'vYS zzoz/oz/TT ADYINT ¥INNSNOD €0TCT
197/2697€90C

£8'60T ONLLV3IH
000'%26-T52-80T
VLOAGN3AN 22/0Z/CT

-2Z/3T/TT SV TVYNLVYN
@ J) L8601 7202/0Z/Ct ADYIN3 YIWNSNOD 20TTT
w 078040800702
08'v.L2 1INYILNI B INOHITIIL

000°758-06/-T4C
AYVYEIT INYT NIQHVYD
€2/02/T-22/12/ZT LINYILNI

08'tvLT TeoT/LT/TT 1S¥DINOD TOTTZT

yr &

9TSC-£C0C010
06°508 INNOSYD
000°798-965-88¢C
NOILVIYOdSNVYL

TT0e/11/2T-2g/2T/1T 13nd

06508 zeoz/Tr/Tn Md-1l Y3DOVNVIN 13314 4 8 00TZT

uoneue|dxg

TYAQUddY TYAOYddY  TVYAOYddY
HIGWIAN HIGNIIN YO / dNS
ayvosd ayvod

759551€9
ooy Joded :adA]
uoRNqLIsIq 19
uonduosag #19Y Auy
iy Ay [3eqg Auj JOpUsSp WwinN AUj

-3lvd
Qdv0g M3IA3Y F18VAVd SINNOJDV
AVO TYAOY 4O dIHSNMOL Y3 1HVHD



00°00S°T

T20z/so/ct

$S3204d SNUE XYL HLIM
JINVISISSY HIYNSVYIYL

1dvdY3d © Hd3SOr 60TCT
¢c0Cs0CT

S8ty

§9°68¢E

05'g¢y

TToT/ve/T

AL1dno3s
-SIDIAYIS TVNIOVHINOD
00S'T08-06/-14C
ALIYND3S
-SADIAYIS TYNIDOYHINOD
00S'T08-19Z-T0T
SIDIAYIS ALIMNDIS
e/eefen-e/ L/

OT1 ALIMND3S 80TTT

IVIINIANYd NVLIL

TTBSEELY

9S'vy

80'10v

124

7202/L1/TT

JLENo3s
-SIDIAYIS TYNIOVYLINOD
005'108-064-TLT
ALIYND3S
-§301A¥3S TYNLIVEINOD
005°T08-T92-T0T
$3DIAYIS ALI¥ND3S
22/9T/2T-22/0T/ZT
IT1 ALIMND3S £0TZT

TVILNIANYd NVLL

ZT'980ELY

TAA

[A 4414

B8'6YE

Tzoz/et/Tt

L1INYI1INI B INOHdITIL

000°258-965-83C

JINYIINI B ANOHJT13L

000°788-192-10T

€20z/61/1T

-¢¢/02/TT 1ANYILNI
1SVYOWO0D 90TZT

yP0E-£20ZF0T0

0S'6ST

05'6ST

7Toz/9t/cT

S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIdO
000°9¢8-19Z-101
1ALLS XYL TYNIOIHO
SY3INLYVd SOTCT
DNILINYVIN JIONVAAY
TEBTEC

YSvey

13NY3INI B INOHdIEL
000°2S8-154-80C



00-81CCe10

[A 412

Cr'61S

S3SNIdX3 ONILVY3dO
000'9¢8-19Z-10T
S3iddNs 321440
zrog/er/et JT1 S1I¢T
‘SNOLLNIOS SSANISNE dA0
TO0SY9TYLE8E

68°CT

68°CT

S3ISNIAXT ONILYYIdO
000'928-19Z-T0T
Y17 3114 S¥3aiod
TT02/€T/TT 2T ¥I1ZT
‘SNOILNT0S SSANISNg dao
_ T000996Y.T8T

E'69

€'6S

SASNIdX3 DNILYYIdO
000°928-192-10T
S3AddNS
321440 YILHOITHOIH
zeog/vi/et 211 €T1TZT
‘SNOILNT0S SSANISNG da0
T0065967LT8T

6199

6199

S3ASN3dX3 ONILVYYIdO
000'9¢8-16T-T0T
301440
JONVNI4 ¥04 3SVD dOLdV1
Teoz/st/et marta
‘SNOLLATOS SSANISNG ddO
T008S96v/LC8C

00°96L°s

00'96L'S

S3DINY3S TVALDVHINOD
000" T08-2/LT-101
VO30 0188 V13dVO NNV

zzoe/eT/iT JT1 VSN YHAOD 11T¢T
YSTI0TY

00°00£LC

00°00LC

SINVYD0Yd
000°TL8-TSL-80T
SREEL
1004 JIAONIY MOANIM
DNIQYY0T ‘SIHINVYE
JAOWNIY ‘SHYVd DNINVITD

TToT/IT/x JT1 IONVYNILNIVIN 0TTZT
3 ¥lvd3y 31N7105aY

72021221

00°00S°T

S3ISNIdX3 ONILVY3IdO
000°978-19¢-10T



€Z/V1/T-2Z/ST/TT ONILNIYd

A \Am Q 05°0TZ  ZT0Z/91/TT NOILVAONNI Q31ddv TZTTT
r% 6E8901C
STICE Y SIDIAYIS TWNIDOVEINGD
000°T08-T0L-T0T
7z0T
Q YITWIAON ¥O4 SIDIAYIS
: A 9NINOZ 8 ININNVd
STTTEY  TTOT/9T/ZT  ONISILYIDOSSY YNNINOW 07171
& 2 12-6€068
00°008% SIIIAYES WNIOVEINOD
000°T08-Z£E-T0T
0S'E¥9'7 SIDIANIS TWNLOVYINOD
000°T08-TLE-TOT
- &@ INTFWIDYO4NT 30D ANV
‘SNOILDIJSNI ‘ONIaTINgG
% 0SEPYL  TTOT/9T/CT  ONISALVIDOSSY YNNDIOW 6TTCI
&? 8E-6¥TTT
802 S1I43NT8 3ONIMd ¥3HIO
000"72£-965-88T
\Aﬁ. Q ¥5°65 SLI43N38 3ONINL ¥3HLO
. 000" ¥2L-TH-T0T
Qdmﬁéw\@ -~ oy S1143IN38 IONIYS ¥IHLO
—o7) 32 h 000"%ZL-TLE-TOT
dﬂdq +~ 80°L S1143N39 IONIYS ¥IHLO
—an wwd(vz . 000°77L-€ST-TOT
N.\( Qg sz'9 SLI4INIE IONINS ¥IHLIO
. B.N v - 000°¥2Z-STZ-101
JE\WW.\& ’ U S1143N38 IONINH ¥IHLO
000"¥2L-TLT-T0T
Y Qﬁlo\ud d\ﬁ\@@)w £V S1143N3g IONIYS ¥IHLO
000'+2£-T0T-T0T
KA @ INAINITY] ANVINYT
\Qg 7896 Tz0T/st/TT QYVANVLS 3HL 8TTZT
770TSTTT
£EVC S3SNIdX3 ONILVY3dO
N 000°978-TH¥-10T
\A Q Mda NIVHD
\% \5 MVS NIVHD 37iS 1NI¥34310
_ EEHT 2202/10/60 ZIYVYONIIM 9TICT



9LL6LC

il

8016

80’16

SISNIdXT ONILYYILO
000°9Z8-T£1-10T
YOSIAYIANS B dML
Y04 ¥3dvd QvaHyI LT
Z720T/91/ZT ONIDVINI £Z12T
GNY ONILNI¥d SNYIANIIYD
6L46LT

00'SS

00°SS

SINYOLINN
000°S¥8-1¥1-101
¢Z/TT/TT 3Lva 3DI0ANI
NYOJINM 3ONVYNILINIVIA
geoz/re/aa NOILVHOdY0D SVINID 92TTT
€8STYOTYIV

00°00%C

00°00tC

S3SN3dX3 DNILVY3dO
000°9¢8-19¢-10T
LNIWIDVYON3I N3ZILID ¥Od
S1¥37V 8 NOILVOI4ILON

€20Z/0E/10 NOBOD STITT
15€-2C

67°€0T'6

67°€02'6

S3DIAYIS TYNIDVYINOD
000°708-82S-92C
TvSOdSIa ¢
“NVT 31SVM QYVA B HSYYL
€202/T0/T0 VSN TVANINNOYIANI 14D vZIZT

OrZ0188S

00°059°T

00°0S9‘T

SINVYDO0Yd
000°'T/8-TS/-80T
NvY¥504d
234 ¥04 $311ddNS
40 INFWISHNYINIEY
2202/60/1T NOSMOVI NVAONOQ £€Z1ZT
720Z¥0L0

8895/

88'9SL

SINVYDO0Yd
000'T48-TSL-80C
SINYU50Ud O34
404 1HDNOYE S31MddNS
40 IN3NISYNGINITY
ceoz/ee/it NOSHOVI NVAONOQ ZZ1ZT
ceoTeeit

05°0T¢C

DNIHSII8Nd B DNILNRId
000°006-19C-T0T



60°C16'8Y

s|elol ce ©Ng# CE

1SIJI0AU] JO #

LT'899

€T'6Ce

g€T'6ce

€T°6CE

£1'6¢C¢E

¥S'€ST9

€€'87T'8

S3IDIAYIS ONIINNOIIV
008'108-965-887

S3DIAY3S ONILNNOIDY

008°T08-064-TLT

SADIAYIS ONILNNOIDY

008'108-825-92¢

SADIAYAS ONILNNOIIV

008'T08-TSL-80T

SIJIAYIS ONILNNOIIY

008" T08-9££-902

SIDIAYIS ONILNNOIDY

008°108-161-10T

SIDIAY3S ONILTINSNOD

ANV ONILNNOIDY

€202/70/T0 WVHONINNND ¥ AT1Ig

EETCT
€CT0

00'SS

00°sS

SINYO4INN

000°S¥8-THv-T0T

£€2/%/T 31vaA IDI0ANI

INHOLINN FONVNILINIVIA

£20¢/¥0/10 NOLLVHOJHOD SYLNID

CETTT
TEGLSETYIY

00°08

00°08

INIVIN/NINOD

00T°Z58-965-88T

INILYIV ANV STOYVHD

TVIN3Y 439N3030

zzoT/et/TT ONI ‘VOI¥INY
SNOLLYJINNININGD 3TISON

TETCT

T-7S066008

00'sS

00°sS

SINYO4INN

000°S¥8-T¥P-10T

72/82/TT 3LvaA 3DIOANI

INHOAHINN FONVNILNIVIA

2e0zT/8z/et NOILYY0dHOD SY.LNID

6CICT
¢60vS9TVIY

ove

wore

SASNIAdX3I ONILYHILO

000°978-£52-T0T

QIYNOG-NOLDNIHSYM

"d ¥3YNSYIYL ALNd3A

04 SAYYD $SINSING

eoe/st/x ONIDVIAL
ANV ONILNIYd SNYIAINIIYD

8C¢TCT



J1va

‘A8 A3A0OYddY

a1va
‘A9 GINOUddY
alva |
a % \ [ ) \ :A GIAOYddY
JEG I~y v g
- ‘A9 GIAOYUddY
31va ] 1\
ec-b-/ —€7 77T S\é ‘A8 G3AOYddY
607168y ISOWBIA 1P3JD pue S210AU| JO 19N

000 S[eyoL 0 @nNg#0 ‘SOWBN UpaI) O #



CLERK




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAlé OAK
ORDINANCE NO:  Chapter 6. Article V.

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE dF ORDINANCES FOR THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK BY THE ADOPTION OF ARTICLE
V “INSPECTION AT POINT OF SALE” OF CHAPTER 6 “BUILDINGS AND
BUILDING REGULATIONS” TO PERMIT MORE REGULAR INSPECTIONS IN
ORDER TO PROTECT, PRESERVE AND PROMOTE PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARES, AND TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT PROPERTY
VALUE. :

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK ORDAINS:

That the Charter Township of Royal Oak Code of Ordinance be revised to a‘dopt Chapter

6, Article V, Inspection at Point of Sale, which shall hereafter read as follows:

Sec. 6-87. - Residential Property Inspection -

a)

Purpose.

1) The Building Official shall inspect all residential properties.at the point of sale to any
person, individual, partnership, joint-tenants, tenants-in-common or corporation, except a
public agency. The inspection procedures are established in the public interest and to
secure the health and safety of the occupants of dwellings and of the general public.

2) The Township shall make available the findings to the buyer of the building(s). The seller of
the properties shall be responsible for correcting all identified violations.

Sec. 6-88. - Certificate of Compliance

a)

b)

c)

d)

No dwellings shall be occupied until a certificate of compliance has been issued. The
certificate shall be issued only after the Building Official inspects the premises, except as
provided. The certificate shall be issued within fifteen (15) days after written application if the
dwelling, at the time of the application, meets all requirements.

An ordinance violation shall not prevent the issuance of a certificate, but the Building Official
shall not issue a certificate when the existing condition is a hazard to the health or safety of
those who may occupy the premises.

Inspections of new construction shall be made before the first occupancy. Structures
inspected before the first occupancy shall be first reinspected within six (6) years and
afterwards at two (2)-year intervals. Where first occupancy of a dwelling has occurred
before the effective date, the first inspection shall be made within four (4) years of the
passage of this ordinance. After that inspections shall be at two (2)-year intervals.

Upon a finding that there is no condition that is a hazard to the health and safety of the
occupants and thatthe premises are otherwise fit for occupancy, the certificate shall be
issued. If the finding is of a condition that is a hazard to health or safety, no certificate shall
be issued, and an order to comply with this chapter shall be issued immediately and served
upon the owner. On reinspection and proof of compliance, the order shall be rescinded and
a certificate issued.

4
v




Sec. 6-89. - Application for Certificate

a) When a certificate is withheld pending compliance, premlses that have been vacant or are not
occupied as a dwelling shall not be occupied, and those premises that are occupied asa | -
dwelling may be ordered vacated until re-inspection and'proof of comphance : : ;

b) A certificate of compliance shall be issued if the premiges remain in a safe, healthful and fit
condition for occupancy. If a reinspection reveals health or safety hazards eX|st the
certificate shall be immediately revoked, and the premises may be vacated, as provided.

Sec. 6-90. - Fees .

a) The Township shall charge a nonrefundable fee for inspection and/or application, as
established by Township Board resolution. The fees shall be paid at the time of application and
before inspection.

Sec. 6-91. - Violation, Correction and Inspection

a) If, upon inspection, the premises or any part of it violates any of this article, the Building
Division shall record the violation. The owner and the occupants, shall be notified, in writing, of
the @xistence of a violation and shall be ordered to correct the violation, as provided. The
Building Division shall reinspect after a reasonable time to determine if the violations have
been corrected. If any certificate is revoked because of any dwelling unit condition, the
registered owner or agent may appeal to the Construction Board of Appeals. This section shall
not limit or eliminate any rights of action at common law or any enforcement of statutes

regulating the subject matter of this chapter.

Repeal of Conflicting Provisi

All resolutions or ordinance provisions in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to
the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

The undersigned hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and accurate copy of the ordinance
adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Royal Oak at a regular Board meeting held on
January 12, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. at the Township Hall, 21131 Gardenlane, Room 210 Ferndale, Ml 48220 and
summary published in the Daily Tribune inclusive of approval and effective date. :

Gwendolyn W. Turner, Township Clerk

&

Donna J. Squalls, Supervisor




SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE TO PUBLISH

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR
THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ROYAL OAK BY THE ADOPTION
OF ARTICLE V “INSPECTION AT POINT OF SALE” OF CHAPTER 6
“BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS” TO PERMIT MORE
REGULAR INSPECTIONS IN ORDER TO PROTECT, PRESERVE
AND PROMOTE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARES, AND
TO PRESERVE AND PROTECT PROPERTY VALUE.

This ordinance was introduced and adopted by the Board of Trustees of
the Charter Township of Royal Oak on Thursday, January 12, 2023
Regular Board Meeting at 21131 Gardenlane, Gymnasium, Ferndale,
Ml 48220 and will become effective January 18, 2023.




TREASURER




V8r0'LLY'E $

YZ'LE0'6l ¢

10°/90'S¥9 $

SLEss’LLL $

90°LEEYT $

96'v8'8Z $

€1°868°0LL $

3|qe|[ieAy Jua.Ind)

BhO'LLY'E $

YZ'Le0'6L $

10°£90'Sh9 $

SL'E’S'LLL $

90'LEE YT $

96'v18'8Z $

£1'868°0LL $

2ruejeq ua.LIN)

asn

6¥:91 €202/01/10

6¥:91 €202/0L/10

61:91 €C0C/0L/10

617:91 £20Z/01/10

61:91 £20Z/0L/10

61:91 €20Z/0L/L0

¥ awaleq alepdn

uoneylodsue.y

spund pa31o11say

saxe] Auadold

jj01Aed

Bunpayd UORIB[[O) XBL JUBLIND

?

Suppay) puny jesduUln

sweuydIN
¥ Qiunody

11SOd3da

SNOILDVSNVYYL B SIDNVYIVE

‘sadue|eq malaal 01 28ed siyy asn

SAONVIVE AVA LNFHHND



TV 8r0'LLY'E $

¥9°0£2'€S $

LSLL0°LZL $

75°92L'Y8 $

00°LEL'T$

TLL9EY $

LL'989'6L $

9Lyl $

S0'878 $

reel’le $

ajge]ieAy JudLIND

(A \WHA AR

¥9°0€C'eS $

LSLL0eL $

25'9ZL'v8 $

00°LEL'TS$

ZLL9EY $

LL'989'6L $

9Lyl $

S0'8Z8 $

v'ezL’le $

Sjuejeg JULLIND

asn

6¥:91 €20C/01/10

61:91 €20Z/0L/10

6%:91 €20C/0L/10

61:91 €20Z/0L/10

6191 £202/0L/10

6¥:91 €202/0L/10

61291 €202/0L/10

67:91 €202/0L/L0

6191 €20Z/0L/10

v awneleq aepdn

sje1o

Juswenosdwy feyde)

Aeiqn

ueun ydojg juawdolpaag Hunwwio)

jesodsiq

Bunysri eans

siied

31j0d

2414

°1qed

swewdIN
¥ dlunodxy



anq yunowy juswifed

eYO'LLY'E $

L8°Zr9°L80°L $

£TTSYILL S

96'9V9'ELL $

09°L0Z'VLS $

0Z'ovL'vL $

CL6LLLL $

a|qejieAy Jua.Lin)

1S9.433U] PIA asuejeq Suipueisino

Y8V LLY'E $

L8'Zr9'L80°L $

€2TSY'9LL §

96'9v9'cLL $

0S°20C'VLS $

0ZorL'vL $

ZLeLLl'LL $

2ouejeq juaiin)

fousund

asn

6V:91 £202/01/10

6191 £202/0L/10

6¥:91 €20C/0L/10

6¥:91 €20c/0L/10

6%:91 €202/0L/10

6191 €C0C/0L/10

¥ awneleq aiepdn

sjeo]

SWeUDIN
¥ awnsled aepdn ¥ dl1unony

11d3¥d

sje101

9042z eQ [eAoy diysumo] ta11eYd

uoIIB|0D Xe L JudLIND

LY

AVS ENLDNYLSYVHAN] 43LVM
AVYS ANNd TVYINID
sjysuayg juswsAojdwy 1sod 12410

foua8y 3 asniy

swewpIN
¥ dlwunody



